MINUTES OF THE
KERRVILLE PUBLIC UTILITY BOARD
REGULAR MONTHLY MEETING

WEDNESDAY, AUGUST 19, 2020, AT 8:30 A.M.

TRUSTEES PRESENT:

Bill Thomas

Philip Stacy

Mark Cowden

Larry Howard

Mayor Bill Blackburn

TRUSTEES ABSENT:

1. CALL TO ORDER:

WebEx Event 146 586 6917

STAFF PRESENT:

Mike Wittler, General Manager and CEO

Tammye Riley, HR Manager

Gerald Bryla, Controller

Ricardo Berrios, Interim Manager of Engineering
Allison Bueché, Interim Director of C.C.R

Howard Hall, (Via Teleconference)

Damon Richardson, Purchasing Agent

Adrian delaCruz, Sr. IT Tech (Via Teleconference)
Lidia S. Goldthorn, Assistant Secretary to the Board

OTHERS PRESENT:

Stephen Schulte, Legal Counsel

Mark McDaniel, City Manager

Gil Salinas, KEDC (Via Teleconference)
Theresa Metcalf, KEDC (Via Teleconference)

Mr. Bill Thomas, Chairman, called the Regular Monthly Meeting to order at 8:33 a.m.

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE:

3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES:

The Trustees reviewed the minutes of the July 22, 2020, Regular Monthly Board Meeting. Mark
Cowden, Secretary, motioned to approve the minutes. Larry Howard, Treasurer, seconded the motion.
Vote was by a show of hands. Motion carried 5 — 0.

4. CITIZEN/CONSUMER OPEN FORUM:

There were no citizens/consumers to speak, either through teleconference, phone calls, written

statements, or emails.

Page 1 of 5

)




5. ANNOUNCEMENTS OF COMMUNITY INTEREST:

Mr. Wittler advised that KPUB installed new service to the new HEB building on July 23",
Mr. Wittler was appointed to the Executive Committee of the TPPA Board. A powerful thunderstorm on
July 23" brought eight poles down on Peterson Farm Road that disrupted service from 6:00 pm to 12:00
noon the next day. KPUB provided temporary power for the Schreiner University graduation ceremony of
August 1%, Employee Paul Hybner retired at the end of July with 12 years of service to KPUB. Employee
Cindy Hough was the staff spotlight for the month. Cindy has been with KPUB for 18 years. Mr. Wittler
advised that payment arrangements are still going on and going smoothly. The latest phase of Comanche
Trace was done on August 18" Mr. Wittler advised the next regular board meeting is scheduled for
September 16, 2020 at 8:30 a.m.

6. CONSIDERATION AND ACTION ON ANNUAL FUNDING REQUEST FROM THE

KERRVILLE ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION (KEDC) — GILBERT
SALINAS. EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR:

Mr. Wittler presented Mr. Gilbert Salinas, Executive Director, and Ms. Theresa Metcalf, BRE
Manager, of the Kerrville Economic Development Corporation (KEDC). Mr. Salinas gave a power point
presentation reviewing the year’s progress as well as the annual funding request. Mr. Salinas first went
over KEDC’s two-year roadmap and economic development ecosystem. He went over KEDC’s year to
date activity with the local industry business retention and expansion, marketing, and business
development. He highlighted the collaborative effort of bringing the Killdeer Mountain Manufacturing
facility to Kerrville. Mr. Salinas went over KEDC’s 2021 plan of action to focus on cluster development,
local entrepreneurship and continued business recruitment. Mr. Salinas reviewed the proposed budget,
showing a 21% reduction while maintaining an affordable plan for Kerrville’s community size. Mr. Salinas
added that the KEDC is also requesting assistance from the City, County, and the Economic Improvement
Corporation. Mr. Wittler advised that KPUB’s contribution would be $39,500.00.

After discussion by the Board, Mr. Cowden motioned to approve the funding request from KEDC.
Mayor Bill Blackburn seconded the motion. Vote was by a show of hands. Motion carried 5 — 0.

7. CONSIDERATION AND ACTION ON RESOLUTION NO. 20-15 — MIKE WITTLER,
CEO:

*Mpr. Cowden recused himself from discussion.

Mr. Wittler advised that he had discussion with the City Manager about the possibility of KPUB
providing a loan to the City to help support the purchase of a building near the airport for the Sky Master
economic development project. The proposed loan would be a four year repayment term with the first three
and one half years being interest only payments and a 2.0% interest rate. Mr. Wittler advised current rates
otherwise available for KPUB’s investments range from 0.2% to 0.4%. The impact of the Sky Master
project will also benefit KPUB’s customers. Mr. Wittler proposed using the loan agreement and promissory
note that were drafted by KPUB Counsel John Davidson for the previous loan to the City in 2016. Staff
has updated the documents to reflect the current loan purpose and terms, and Mr. Davidson is reviewing
the documents. A current draft of the documents was provided to the Board. Mr. Wittler recommended
approval of Resolution No. 20-15.

City Manager Mark McDaniel, on behalf of the EIC Board and City of Kerrville, gave a power
point presentation highlighting the Sky Master project incentives, costs and timeline that the loan would be
benefiting. He gave a history of the Killdeer Mountain Manufacturing Company and its goals for expansion

Page 2 of 5

)




that brought them to Kerrville. He outlined their commitment to create jobs in Kerr County to include 400
positions within 20 years. He advised local incentives as well as the loan requested, will be of mutual
benefit to the Killdeer Mountain Manufacturing Company and the Kerrville/Kerr County community.

After discussion by the Board, Mr. Howard motioned for approval of Resolution No. 20-15. Philip

Stacy, Vice Chairman, seconded the motion. Vote was by a show of hands. Motion carried 4 — 0 with 1 in
abstention.

*At 9:24 am the Board took a five-minute break.

8. CONSIDERATION AND ACTION ON RESOLUTION NO. 20-16 — JILL, SADBERRY,
CFO:

Mr. Gerald Bryla presented for Ms. Sadberry this month’s wire transfers for operating expenses to
the Board. Mr. Stacy motioned for approval of Resolution No. 20-16. Mr. Howard seconded the motion.
Vote was by a show of hands. Motion carried 5 — 0.

9. FINANCIAL REPORT — JILL SADBERRY, CFO:

Mr. Bryla presented for Ms. Sadberry the Financial Statements (unaudited) for the Fiscal Year 2020
through July 31, 2020. Mr. Bryla reviewed the Statements and Balance Sheets for the month. He stated at
July 31, 2020, operating expenses, excluding power cost, were below budget by $381,250.38 or by 3.92%.
The balance in the over-collected power cost was $990,473.21. Mr. Bryla noted the balance in the Rate
Stabilization Fund was $1,896,522.13. The Debt Service coverage was 45.29 for the month and 14.64 for
the Fiscal Year.

10. CONSIDERATION AND ACTION ON JUNE 2020 QUARTERLY FUNDS REPORT —
JILL SADBERRY, CFO:

Mr. Bryla presented for Ms. Sadberry the summary pages on the Quarterly Funds Report for the
quarter ending June 30, 2020; which summarizes the fund investments. Mr. Bryla advised KPUB is
required by state law to present the quarterly report for the Board’s acceptance after review by the
Investment Committee. This item did not require a motion and second because it was being submitted for
Board approval by the Investment Committee. Vote was by a show of hands. Motion carried 5 — 0.

11. CONSIDERATION AND ACTION ON RESOLUTION NO. 20-17 — JILL SADBERRY,
CFO:

Mr. Wittler presented for Ms. Sadberry a re-written KPUB Customer Deposit Tariff, along with
Resolution No. 20-17. He advised that after discussion at the July board meeting, the recommended
changes were made. He added that the re-written tariff had been reviewed by counsel. After discussion by
the Board, Mayor Blackburn motioned for approval of Resolution No. 20-17. Mr. Howard seconded the
motion. Vote was by a show of hands. Motion carried 5 — 0.

12. APPROVAL AND REPORTING OF PURCHASES AND SALES:

A. Quote No. 2732, Diesel and Gasoline (Damon Richardson, Purchasing Agent)

&)




Mr. Richardson recommended approval of a purchase order to Maxey Energy for one year of fuel.
After reviewing the ongoing need, Mr. Richardson rescinded the original quote. KPUB is currently using
25% more fuel with outside employees in separate trucks. The current estimated need is 25,000 gallons
each of diesel and gasoline. Three sealed bids were requested with only one response. The total amount
sought for the purchase order is $152,048.00, allowing for price fluctuations. The break down was Diesel
at 3.0748 per gallon and Unleaded at 3.0071 per gallon. Mr. Richardson had included bid documents for
the Board’s reference.

B. Quote No. 2758, URD Cable, New Middle School (Damon Richardson, Purchasing Agent)

Mr. Richardson advised this bid was split to accommodate a mid-September deadline set by KISD.
One third of the cable was awarded to Techline at $8.09 per foot (higher cost due to Techline stocking a
local facility that can custom cut and guarantee quick delivery). The remaining quantity was awarded to
Wesco at $7.26 per foot. This in turn made the purchase orders $30,013.90 and $48,787.20 respectively.
Mr. Richardson advised that since the combined amount of the original quote would have required Board
approval, he felt this item should be presented to the Board.

C. Access System (Robby McCutcheon, CEO)

Mr. Wittler presented for Mr. McCutcheon with a recommendation to approve a purchase order to
BryComm in the amount of $96,600.00. This system will upgrade the existing access and intrusion
detection system located at the main office and warehouse, but also expand access control to the backup
operations center (BOC), gas pump building, two pedestrian gates in the warehouse yard perimeter, the
north vehicle gate in the warehouse yard, and add a RFID reader for KPUB vehicles at the primary gate in
the warehouse yard. The solution will also incorporate a new IP-based intercom system, Airphone, which
will extend our intercom system from the primary office to the BOC. The system will integrate with the
existing camera system and should provide a much more seamless and user friendly experience.

D. Middle School Feeder Extension (Ricardo Berrios, Interim Manager of Engineering)

Mr. Berrios recommended approval of a purchase order for $404,566.00 to Greenstone Electrical
Services. The project will consist of 3500 linear feet of three-phase underground primary to feed the Hal
Peterson Middle School and tie Legion substation feeder LE30 to Travis substation feeder KT10, thus
providing the backbone for future growth along Olympic Drive. The proposal for this project was sent to
four vendors for a competitive bid. Bids were returned by Greenstone Services and James Power Line
Construction. Items needed to make a comparison between the two proposals was excluded from the James
Power Line Construction proposal, so a request for the excluded items was sent. Power Line Construction
responded with a request for additional time to prepare and after a two-day extension, an email was sent
stating they would not quote this project at this time and cancelled their bid. Due to their retraction, the
awarding of the bid was recommended to Greenstone Electrical Services.

Mr. Howard motioned for approval purchases and sales. Mr. Cowden seconded the motion. Vote
was by a show of hands. Motion carried 5 — 0.

13. STATUS UPDATE ON CHANGE FOR CHARITY PROGRAM — ALLISON BUECHE,
MARKETING MANAGER:

Ms. Bueché advised the KPUB Change for Charity program fund continues to be well received
with the majority of KPUB customers. There have been 418 residential customers opt-out of the program
as of August 14, 2020. The partnership with St. Vincent de Paul is also going well. For the month of July,

Page 4 of 5

C))




St. Vincent de Paul granted $13,733.86 in bill payment assistance to 123 residential customers’ households.
For the month of August, $12,349.30 was granted in bull payment assistance with Change for Charity
program funds to date. Ms. Bueché added that customer service representatives are continuing to call and
reach out to those customers in arrears to make payment arrangements. She also advised that reports show
a decrease in customer/account arrears.

14. UPDATE AND DISCUSSION ON COVID-19 - TAMMYE RILEY, HR MANAGER:

Ms. Riley advised there were no changes to report this month regarding operational procedures.
CDC recommendations are still being enforced and followed by employees, and we are continuing to
separate staff. She advised the process is working effectively in keeping the workforce strong and healthy
during this crisis.

15. MOTION AND VOTE TO RECESS THE PUBLIC MEETING AND RECONVENE IN AN
EXECUTIVE CLOSED SESSION:

L EXECUTIVE CLOSED SESSION — ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT MATTERS:

In accordance with Texas Status Subchapter D, Chapter 551, Government Code Section
§551.087, the Kerrville Public Utility Board will recess to discuss the following “Business
Prospect/Economic Development Matter”:

A. Sky Master Economic Development Project

Mr. Wittler advised that at this point there was not a need to enter into executive session.

16. ADJOURNMENT

Chairman Thomas adjourned the Regular Board Meeting at 10:14 a.m.

Date Approved:

Bill Thomas, Chairman

ATTEST

Lidia S. Goldthorn, Assistant Secretary to the Board

Page S of §

()




MINUTES OF THE
KERRVILLE PUBLIC UTILITY BOARD
SPECIAL CALLED MEETING
WEDNESDAY, AUGUST 19, 2020, AT 9:30 A.M.

WebEx Event 146 586 6917
TRUSTEES PRESENT: STAFF PRESENT:
Bill Thomas Mike Wittler, General Manager and CEO
Philip Stacy Ricardo Berrios, Interim Manager of Engineering
Mark Cowden Lidia S. Goldthorn, Assistant Secretary to the Board
Larry Howard
Mayor Bill Blackburn
TRUSTEES ABSENT: OTHERS PRESENT:
1. CALL TO ORDER:

Mr. Bill Thomas, Chairman, called the Special Called Meeting to order at 10:12 a.m.

3. CONSIDERATION AND DISCUSSION OF FISCAL YEAR 2020-2021 BUDGET:

Mr. Mike Wittler presented an overview of the Proposed FY 2020-2021 Budget to the Board.
The budget calculations are driven by the coming year’s projection of sales. This includes an increase of
0.9254% in kWh sales, ab increase in the budgeted cost per kWh purchased of 2.2263% and an increase
in the cost of budgeted power of 2.3700% mainly due to natural gas prices.

Mr. Wittler specifically noted that 3% or $1,305,000 of total revenues is budgeted for transfer to
the City of Kerrville and an additional $39,500 has been included for the Kerrville Economic
Development Corporation. Other changes include a FYE 2023 rate adjustment, a 15.00% increase in the
capital budget, and a 4.8549% increase in the total operating expense primarily from purchased power
and O&M expenses.

Mr. Wittler presented an analysis of weather history, customer additions per year, and sales by
customer class. In the past 12 months, the number of customers increased by 296. The projected number
of additional customers for 2021 is 167 with the historical average being 242. The kWh sales analysis
shows an increase from 485 million kWh to 490 million kWh.

Mr. Wittler presented the estimated sales and operating revenues. The Debt Service Coverage,
which was budgeted at 16.55x in 2019-2020, is projected to be 9.15x in 2020-2021. KPUB is required to
carry 1.1x debt service coverage.

Page 1 of 2

(6)




Mr. Wittler presented a schedule summarizing operating expenses and operating revenue. He
further reviewed the Operations and Maintenance Expenses; broken down into the following categories:
Purchase Power 52.3%, Construction 14.1%, Operating Expenses 18%, Excess Earnings 10.4%, General
Funds Transfer 3%, Interest and Sinking Fund 1%, for total Requirements of $43,908,836. Mr. Wittler
reviewed the current and projected days cash on hand.

Mr. Berrios presented the Energy Efficiency Programs budgeted for a total of $154,000. He
outlined the energy conservation programs, which include energy audits, weatherization, Solar
Maintenance for School, Tree Rebates, conservation newsletters and school grants. The energy efficiency
programs were adjusted to a pool for FYE 2020.

Mr. Berrios reviewed the Capital Budget, focusing on meters; line construction replacements and
improvements; heavy equipment and vehicle replacements; general plant projects; and substation
improvements. The overall capital budget is projected at $7,702,653 for FY 2020-2021.

Mr. Wittler presented the payroll portion of the budget. He advised there are no merit
adjustments. The only increases are Steps for Apprenticeship Positions. The total direct labor is
budgeted at $4,773,659 including overtime, 3.0% employee incentive plan, and 3.0% for management
incentive plan. Position adjustments include an added Patrolman Position to Field Services, and
organizational adjustments in customer relations. No market adjustments were recommended.

No further discussion by the Board.

3. ADJOURNMENT

Chairman Thomas adjourned the Special Called Meeting at 11:15 a.m.

Date Approved:

Bill Thomas, Chairman

ATTEST

Lidia S. Goldthorn, Assistant Secretary to the Board

Page 2 of 2

(7




MEMORANDUM

TO: Bill Thomas
Philip Stacy
Mark Cowden
Larry Howard
Mayor Bill Blackburn

FROM: Jill Sadberry
DATE: September 09, 2020

SUBJECT: Agenda Item #6 - Resolution No. 20-18

Presented for your review, wire transfers for operating expenses.

L. WIRE TRANSFERS - Operating Expense

ERCOT-CRR Auction Invoice
Paid September 10, 2020 Transfer from TexPool Investment Fund
to ERCOT. $ 90,350.59

LCRA - Power Cost Billing 07/01/2020 to 07/31/2020
Paid August 31, 2020 Transfer from TexPool Investment Fund
to LCRA. $ 516,497.40

CPS ENERGY - Power Cost Billing 07/01/2020 to 07/31/2020.
Paid August 24, 2020 Transfer from TexPool Investment Fund
to CPS ENERGY. $ 1,157,511.47

NEXTERA - Power Cost Billing 07/01/2020 to 07/31/2020.
Paid August 20, 2020 Transfer from TexPool Investment Fund
to NEXTERA. $  485,088.00

CITY OF GARLAND - Power Cost Billing 07/01/2020 to 07/31/2020.
Paid August 31, 2020 Transfer from TexPool Investment Fund
to CITY OF GARLAND. $ 193,254.54

DG TEXAS SOLAR, LLC - Power Cost Billing 07/01/2020 to 07/31/2020.
Paid August 24, 2020 Transfer from TexPool Investment Fund
to DG TEXAS SOLAR, LLC. $ 62,429.97

®




IL

III.

Iv.

VI

WIRE TRANSFERS — Investments

A. Transfer from Centennial Bank Revenue Fund to TexPool Investment Fund:
Date Principal
August 19, 2020 $  600,000.00
August 24, 2020 800,000.00
August 27, 2020 200,000.00
August 28, 2020 400,000.00
August 31, 2020 500,000.00
September 03, 2020 300,000.00
September 04, 2020 200,000.00
September 08, 2020 400,000.00
WIRE TRANSFERS - Payroll
Automated Clearing House for Pay Periods Ending:
August 21, 2020 $ 105,365.85
September 04, 2020 $ 110,408.75
WIRE TRANSFERS - Payroll - Federal Reserve Bank
Federal Withholding and FICA for Period Ending:
August 21, 2020 $ 38,059.72
September 04, 2020 $ 40,170.17
WIRE TRANSFER - Comptroller of Public Accounts
2020 - Sales and Use Tax for August — Paid 09/09/2020 $§ 100,632.71
WIRE TRANSFER - TMRS and TML
Texas Municipal Retirement System (TMRS)
Retirement Plan Contribution
for the month of August — Paid 09/01/2020 $ 52,183.40
Texas Municipal League (TML)
Monthly Premium - Medical, Dental, Vision and Life
for the month of August — Paid 09/09/2020 $ 70,556.16

If you have any questions on the items presented for payment, I will be happy to answer them at
your convenience.

Sincerely,

Jill Sadberry
Chief Financial Officer

)




RESOLUTION NO. 20-18

A RESOLUTION OF THE KERRVILLE PUBLIC UTILITY BOARD CONFIRMING AND
AUTHORIZING THE PAYMENTS OF INVOICES AS APPROVED AND PRESENTED BY
THE CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER AND GENERAL MANAGER / CEO.

WHEREAS, the providers of services or material have submitted invoices for payment;
and

WHEREAS, the Chief Financial Officer or General Manager/CEQO has reviewed the invoices
and approved payments for services rendered or material received.

WHEREAS, the items marked “Paid” have been previously approved by the Board and are
included in this Resolution for information; now, therefore,

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE KERRVILLE PUBLIC UTILITY BOARD THAT:

Section 1. That the Kerrville Public Utility Board review payment of the items set forth on
the preceding Schedule.

Section 2. That the Kerrville Public Utility Board instructs the General Manager/CEO or
his designee to make said payments and ratifies the payment of the items marked “Paid.”

Section 3. This Resolution shall take effect immediately from and after its passage.

PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED on this 16" day of September, 2020

Bill Thomas, Chairman
ATTEST:

Mark Cowden, Secretary

(10)




MEMORANDUM

To: Bill Thomas
Philip Stacy
Mark Cowden
Larry Howard
Mayor Bill Blackburn
From: Jill Sadberry
Date: September 09, 2020
Re: Agenda Item No. 7 — Financial Report

Operating loss for the month of August is $7,224.13, which is below budget by
$718,717.13. Net income for the month is $8,509.08, which is below budget by
$750,254.92. Year to date operating income is above budget by $562,098.19 and net
income is above budget by $387,053.12.

For the year, kWh sales are above budget by 16,431,865 kWhs, or by 3.72%.

At August 31, 2020, operating expenses, excluding power cost, are below budget by
$267,116.09 or by 2.49%.

The balance in the over collected power cost at August 31, 2020 was $2,005,344.13.

The balance in the Rate Stabilization Fund is $1,896,740.46.

Debt service coverage for August is 7.59. The coverage factor for the fiscal year is 13.98.

Sincerely,

Jill Sadberry
Chief Financial Officer

(11




%E0°8

Z8°L8Y'9¥9'89

%52°0

¥8°'vEZ '¥BOOL

%08 L- (29°9%¥'1T) ST VUL 9T $L6°C €S L6B'E 00°00%'TET €S LET'SET
$69°ET €0°TIES’E 8L 187 ‘8T %8V EET 18'210°2T 00°000°6 18°210°12
v9 TZT'EVY’8Y 8V 0T0‘06T 0L
$EV L6~ (L 611'€2€E) 557829 '1EE %8886~ (26°vsz'0SL) 00° V9L 8SL 80°605'8
V9 €9~ (zE €PS ‘' LZ) ES OLZ'EY %ZL°99~ (6L°LES'TE) 00" TLE LY 1Z°EEL'ST
%15°926- (B0"892'w) 99°097% %T10°181- (zv-L0S 'B) 00°00L Y (gp-L0o8'E)
$ZT°LLT 0L'SBS'E Ly w20’ IV PET LT OTT'E 0070052 LT 019G
SEV 'S~ ESEVY (B0"658'1T) %0070 SP°0 (00°9T2'1T) (55°S12°11)
- 00°000'ST %00°0 - 00°000°ST 00°000°ST

%19 "E6- (Lg 08G) L8 619 %EL 16~ (ov'6€¥) 00" 6LY 09 "6¢
%TL ZL- (02" vz6'92) T9 0E0'LE %8L TL- (66" 10L'S2) 00°808'GE IP°90T 0T
%18 20T~ (GT°9LS'S62) Z20°2SE'88E %20 10T~ (ET"LTIL'BIL) 00" €67 TIL (ET"¥Ze'L)
SLL 2T~ (2L LSY'06W) 6E"0ST'0V8’E %6L°L- (EE"290'€82) 00°SSL'ZE9’E L9 269'6VE’E
%09° 289 (67"1€9°'T) (00" 0S2) %02 1P~ I6°8TE’T (00°002°'€) (6% 188 °1)
%81 WS- (BL"069 '€EE) GS'9V6'ST9 %L9E- (Ez vvL'0T) 00°000'E62 LL"S52'28E
%08°S LO"LLT E0°TIS0'E %88°0 0182 00°00Z°€E 0T 8Z2’€E
%09°2- (59°881'6) 88 26T 'ESE SEV'E EZ2°POP'TT 00°009°'ZEE €2 %00’ PVE
%G9 °ST 6L°LTE’'S 86 VI8 'LE $80°8S LL'ZES'ST 00°00Z°'82 LL'ZEL'EY
BZE 91~ (E0"9LZ 'IT) 0Z°211'69 %20 TT~- (€8 €9T'L) 00°000°S9 LT 9EB’LS
%9v°9 Lz vio’ze LV 656 6VE %09 "BE YL BSL'EOT 00°518°'892 VL ELS'ZLE
%8L°9- (06°6LE'EST) BZ ETE'TIV'Z %20°G6T- (29°961'L6E) 00°0PT'SPO’'Z BE'E¥Y6'LVZ'Z
S50 61~ (LB EE0'98L) TP 205°821'Y  %90°€2- (9v°6LL'TO0'T)  00°8¥PZ'PYE‘VD vS 89V’ TYE’E
%00° G- (87 SLS'T) v 16%'1E SLT 0¥~ (v6°€80°'02) 00°000°'0§ 90°916°62
%29°T S0 VLE S8 IET'E2 %E€0°0 06°S 00°00S‘E2 06°S0S‘E2
%29°62- (pS 66L°25Y) 66°259°L9L'T %69 "62- (55 082 '55S) 00" PET‘OLB'T SP'ESB'PIE’T
0V PI- (06" 2€0'2Z€EE) €0°922'90€'2Z %9L° LT~ (LB 02V '92ZYV) 00" ¥I9‘00F'E ET E6T'VLE'T
(eseax0eq) ({eseaxooq) Junowy (eswaxo8q) (sse=aoeq) Junowy U3 uol
o@se8Idul asesIour Ieax j3se] aseaIdul aseaIoul 3ebpng quazand
abejusoaxeg yjuol jusxany ebejusdisg YIUCK FuLIINnD

Ie9X 35¥T O3 uostIedmo)

3ebpng o3 uocstiedmon

(@EIIan¥Nn)
020z ‘1€ 3snbny
sbutureg poaurtejloy ur sebuey) pue sesusdxy ‘senuseasy JO JUSWEIEIS
paeog A3TTTIN OTTONd STTTAIISYN

snusaey Burtjezedp o3 Swodul 39N JO JusdILg

HINOW 20 QN3 IV SONINMVE JENIYIEE

oedg - IoIsuRIl Punjg TEISUSH 5SS
Boy - Teozsuex] pung Telsdus) 5897
I3suc) FO PTY UT SuoTIngrIjuc) :snid

HINOW J0 ONINNIDAE IV SONINGVE TINIVIEY

FHOONI LEN
1 (5@SNE4XE) SENNEATY ONIIVHEAJONON TYIOL

3eu - I9Y0

Spung pemoIrod - DANAY

asuadxyg jsexsjul

aTTTAZII®Y FOo fA3TD-DuUI 3IseIejul

pung sareseyg-oul jseIajul

pung Buryurs § 3SSISJUI-DUI ISSISJUL

brawyg ‘I3suoc)’pung SnUSADY
 (SESNIAXE) SHONIATY DNIIVIEZJONON

HAOONI ONILVIEd0

SHSNEAXE ONILWEEdO TWLOL
I8N0
uotjeToRIdeg
wexbur - @8z esTYDUBRII
sesuadxy SATIEIISTUTUPY
TeRUOTIEMICIUI ¥ SOTAISG ISWOJSTD
Butjunocooy xsmolsnd
UOTINQTIFSTA

TeMOd PesEYDINg
:SEASNIAXE ONILVEId0

SENNIAATH ONILVEEdO TYIOL
T9Y30
$OT3TIOUINY OTTANg 03 SOTES
TeTI3SNPUL/ TRTIISUWOD
TeTIUEPTSOY

{SENNEATY ONIIWYEA0

(12)



SVL'TT

28° L8V '9¥9'89

%01°8

TT 082°'v80°0L

%80° V0T 00°005‘S2 00°00S'vZ 00°026 'SV 00°000°0S
%69 "9~ (89°696'Vv8) G0°92L'692'T $EE"0T LE'9E6°'0TT 00°028°'€LO’T LE'9SL ¥8T'T
%59 °62- (SL"6TL'L8) 0€°S20'2ZVE %L8° 98T G5°'G0E’SST 00°000°66 GS'S0E'¥5¢T
26°2£9'886 ‘19 T8 T8L'6V6°'LY
%€V 2E~ (€G°90T'G6V'T) 9°6G0'0T9'Y $6T° V1 ZT1 €50’ L8E 00°968°LZL T Z1°6v6°¥IT'€E
%$CE " TE~ (52°€66 '9ST) 81°L82'10S $TL EE~ (LO°SVO'SLT) 00°6€E‘6TS €6 €62’ VVE
$TS"SQTL- (86 vE8'0T) 0E"¥IS'T $£0°81T~ (8902019} 00°00L‘1S (89 °02€’6)
$TL 8E SL'8LY9'0T ¥V S8S'LZ ST1°6€ 61 P9L’0T 00°00S°LT 61°Vv92'8€E
$LT G~ 66°09L'9 (LG GLL'OET) %$00°0 1428 (00°8T0'¥2T) (85" v10°V2T)
%00°0 - 00°000'S9T $00°0 - 00°000°S9T 00°000°591
$ET 19~ (E€°€€8'2) 88 VE9'V %1869~ (Sv L9v'€E) 00°692’'s SS°T08'T
$0T"LE- (89°v9L'09T) €T 8ZE'EEV %08°0¢g- (G5 °v2ZE'12T) 00°888'€6€ S¥ €£9G°2L
$LG"CE~ (82 ETT'8EE’'T) LY 89L'80T'V %9V G2 6T 860°29S 00°L55'802°C 6T°GS9'0LL T
$2S°T 91 PBL'EES 92°98G'9VT’'SE SLL T (86" €0€‘8T0'T) 00°VL9'869 '9E 2V 0LE'089'SE
8T 07— 97°L08'0T (61°006°92) %82 VG- L6°90T'6T (00°002’S€E) (€0°€60'9T)
$TE"9 86'GT8'98T 91°626°296'C %EV T~ (98°85L'S¥) 00°00S5’S6T'E YT IVL'6VI'E
%82 €~ (€6°816) GZ E€EV0’'82 %6V V- (89°5L2'T) 00°00% ‘82 ge'ver'Le
%20°2CT €L°90E’LLE 8T P68 LET'E %0€ "¢~ (60°665'28) 00°008'L6S'E 16 002'GTIS'€E
%CE'V 21'200°6 22 85€£'802 %61 8C— (99" 6€£’68) 00°00L°‘Z0€E PE'09E’LTZ
%6202~ (28°GLE'BYT) 0S L6L'ZEL %82 LT~ (ze°8L0 22T) 00°00S‘90L 89°12v’v8s
%69 °CT 89 VGG’ EEE L8 LSYV'629°2 %GL°T 6582809 00°¥8T'2TI6°'2C GG 2ZT0’'€96'2
%26 °0- (9L LOV'VEZ) LZ 0TO'vLY’'S2 %682~ (6v L8T'TSL) 00°06L°066°GZ TS 209°6£2'S¢C
%50 "¢~ (21°62€°'v08) €L°VYSE'SST 6E SLT T~ (6€°602°95V) 00°TET'L06 '8E 19°620' TSV’ 8€E
syS '8V~ (v6°SL6'6€E2) VL G6E'V6V %0L°9G~ (02" 0ET'€EEE) 00°0SS’L8S 08°6TV‘vSe
$€E0°V €E°006°'6 VL ETV'SVC %€ECT T~ (€6°S81'€) 00°00S’85¢2 LO'VIE'SSE
%20°G~ (82006 'S€EB) Z9°L6V'VS9 ‘9T %¥8 G~ (99 " v5€’'086) 00°2ZSE’'66L°9T vE"L66°8T8'ST
%$02° T LL"9VZ'T92 €9°LV0'198°12 %60V oY "GS9V’ 098 00°628°192'12 ov-v6z‘zeT’Ze
(oseaxoaq) {eseaaoeq) Jjunoumy (oseaaoeq) (eseaa0aq) Junoury 23eq
oseaIduy oseaIdul Ieax 3set aseaIduUT oseazdul 3abpng o3 xeox
sbejuanaeg o@3eq o3 Iedx abejuanaed 23eQ 03 IE®X

zeax 3seT o3 uosTtaedwo)d

qebpng 03 uosTtIedwo)

(QELIANYNN)

0202
sbutuzey pourtejay ur sobueysy pue sosuedxy ‘sonussDy JO JuSWIIELIS

‘1€ 3snbny

paeog K3TTT3N PTIARA STTTAITSN

enuaassy HuTjesadp o3 SwWODUI SN FO JUIDID

HINOW J0 GNHE L¥ SONINYVE JINIVLISE
Tetoeds - I9Fsuel] pung TeIDP2USH SSOT
By - zoysuel] pund JeIDUDY) SSDT
I3Suo) FO PTY UT SUOTINGTIFUOD :SNTI

UYIX 40 ONINNIDIE IV SONINIWE QANIVLEY

ANOONT LAN
D (SESNAGYI) SHNNIAT ONIIVIEIONON TYIOL

382u - Iaylo
spung pemozIog - OANAY
asuadxy 359I93UT
21TTAIIO®N JO A3TD~OUI 3S2ISUT
pung sazeEdYd
pung Buryurg 3 3saI93Ul
pung onuoAsYy

: {SASNAAXHE) SANNIATY ONILVIEJONON

HWROONI ONILWEIAO

SASNEIXE ONIIWVIEI0 TYLOL
IdY3zo
uotyetoaadaa
wezful - 204 SSTYOURII
sosuadxy SAT3BRIFSTUTUPY
TRPUOTIBWICIUT § DDTAIDG ISWOISND
BuTtjunoooy IBWO3ISND
uoTINQTIFISTA

ToM0d PpOseysIng
CSHESNFAXT ONILYIHAO

SHNNFATY ONIIWIZIO TYLOL
I2Y30
seT3TIOYINY OTIANd O3 SOTes
TeTIFSTNPUT /TeTIIouUmOD
TeTjuspIsay

ISINNIANY ONILVIAIO

as3)




9T°661'2SE'EB

6V EB9'PET'SE

00" PEY'ESZ T

00" VEP'ESZ’T

GE'EB6'SYT'VT

59 PTO0 L6L'ET

Z6°LLI'6YS’S

YL 'BSE'009°S

26 EGO'OVE’'T

ET PYE'S00'T

LO"6EB'G6T'T TL"2ES 098
E6°YPL'600'2 06° T8V 'PEL'T
EY'9VL EBE 16°960'2Z86
10" TSP 2ES TL VEZT'9ES
2V S6C'6S 0Z 298PV
00°00026€E 00°000'TOY

00°655°S19°L

00" 655 'VIZ'L

00°655'VES'E

00" 655 'VES'E

00°000°1BO' Y

T8 TIBL'6¥6'LY

00°000°089°E

Y8 vEZ'YBO 0L

T18°18L'6V6 LY

¥8°VYEZ'¥80'0L

Te3oL

UOTEUBI-EBOINOSHY 3O SMOTIUI pPaIIsgaq
S3TP8ID pexaagag

SOTITTTIORTT TEIOL

sapy [py 3so) I8moq JO UOTIDBTTOD I8AQ

s,qeT] peniooy pue ayqeleg sjuncooy

saer7ddng zemog - eTqedeg sjuncooy
IESTITITARTT JUBIIND

s3tsodeg Iewo3snd
pung puog £10Z oTqeAed SIUNCOOY
aTqeleg 3S9I9qUI PENIOTVW
spuog snusasy £I0Z JO UOTIIO FUBIIND
i8318S8Y PelOTIISeY WoIF

argefey SeT3TTTRTT JusiInd

3geq mrez-Bbuot Tejor
ATTTqQETT uoTsURY

sbxewyp Butpunzey pezTlIOWEUN 1SSV
ntmeid peITiIoweu ENTd
uoT3Iog jusIIND JO ION
spuog enueasy g£10Z
1jgeq wrey-buot
1EBTRTITARTI

Kytnba Te3loL

poaxeseIun - sbuturey paureley
:&3tnbg

91 661 'ZSE'EB

6¥ EBI'PEL'GE

00°000°005"L
€S°0SY'SEL'T

00°000'005 L
£5°0S¥'SEL'T

TE'E6T'618°TT

TE°696'L0T 2T

05°LY0 168
€0°L6Z'TST'T
69°TZZ 6LT'Y

66 9ESLST

SZ°09% 668
ST 9LY'PED'T
EL'69E'VE0’S

66 9ES'LST

SE'2Z0V'S88°T

SY OvL'968°T

SE"ZOov’'SE8’T

9V OvL'968°T

TI°025'TL9 T

By 682'09E°Z

0T"005°999°1T
T0°020°'S

v8°2TT'SSE'T
¥9°990'S

¥9 LIT'EBL'TT

52°960'S9L°0T

TL T8V 'BOV'TT

65°899'LZP 0T

£6°589'VLE 99°LZV'LEE
8V LEB'VED'S 697 ZZ0'ELT’S
LY 9S5Y '96% Y 69°98L'9E9 'Y
00°000'0VPS BE'SIS'ETL
00" ES0'ETIS’E Y8 Z0Z'VES'E
LY EOV'EVY LV 890'6LE
T0° TPy '8ES 00'9€2'9ES
10" 1P¥ 'BES 00°'9€Z'9ES

v8°LS9 ‘292 9y

96 0F¥Z'BIS LY

£8°9SS V0T’V
T0°€01'850'2Y

E6 E09'6BT'V
£0°LEY'BZE'EY

(68°ET6 115 '8E)
06°9T0'0LS 08

(Ls otv'EvZ 1V}
09°L¥D'ZLS'VE

(14)

%300
a1TTAzI®y Fo A3TD O3 eouwApY
EBSDINCESY JO MOTIFIND PRIISIS]
53Tqeq peIIsgeq

§3@85Y JUSIIND TEIOL
8130
sat(ddng pue STRTISIER
S80UBMOTTY JO 3I8H
‘BTqERATS09Y SIUNCODY IBWOJEND

SpUNg UOTIONY WED LOO¥E

PUng UOTIVITTTAEIS B3WY TEI0L
SJUSUEBAUT
sjueTeatnbg ysed pue ysed
IpuUn UCTIEITTTQEIS BIwY

pund UOTIONIIFUCD T¥IOL
FjUSU} SSAUT
sjusTeatnbg Yysed pue ysed
IPUNE UOTIDONIISUCD

pung enusady TeIOL
s3Tsodeg IeWORSN) S858T - SIUBULSSAUL
sjuaTeatnby yse) pur Ysed
ipung enusssy
IE38SSY JuBIIND

s3essy pajoTIlsey Tescl

sjusuEsAul TEIOL
{puUng UOTIRITITA®IS ®3® "L°1T

pung Butjucp ‘eomrdey ‘artedsy ‘Aousbaeugy

pung HuTyuUIs puw IS8IBIUL
pung uUoTIIONIZSuUC) puod ET0T
:§JUSUEBAUT

sjuaTeatnby yse) pur Ysed TeIOL
s3Tsodeg zewolsny
:sjueTeATNbE YsSeD puw Yswed
1BlO8EY PAIOTIERY

3uetd £3717TI0 38R
ssaaboxd UT YIOM UOTIDNIFSUCD

uotjeToeadsg PORIRETMUMOOY (SS9
BSOTAISS UT JURTJ DTIIONTE
i3uerd £31TTI0

6102 ‘1 T®QOIR0

(pe3Tpneuq)
0zoz ‘1€ 3Ismbny

K3tnbg pue SOTITITARTI

6102 ‘T @qo3c0

020z ‘1€ 3Isnbny
s}@ays eouRTed
pavog £317T30 OTIANG BTTTAIION

(pa3rpneun)

0Z0Z ‘1€ 3Isnbny

53988Y




0€° 09525861 v6 6ES'2SS'E 20°80G'8LE - 8E°STS'ETL 9Y 0vL‘968'T 92 ¥YS'LSE’T vz ZIL'EV6 0T Yjuol JO PUX e SOURTEH PUNI TEIOL
- 12°685'bY (T2 685° V) 02/52/8 sI8FSURII PUNFILSIUI
0£°096°'258'61 v6 6€G'2SS'€E 18 816 'EEE - 8E SIS ‘ETL 9y 0vL'968'T 92 VYS'LSE'T SV°TOE'886°'0T 93X 3 UOTIEDOTTE JUT I93Fe Ted pund 301
- {do uo penaode) OTqeATSD3Y 3Saxajul
0S"8SL’L €9°869°T LB 650'9 (@D UO PenIODE) STURATI0BY ISJISIUTL
pung S$ ¥ I O3 3S9I8]UT JO I9Fsuel]
€v-6LZ’'T VL 80V 09 °6€ - 9Z €L €€ 812 LY €62 €0°9%2'1 spung @3eredas oy} o3 PIUILS JUT OW
{JO UOT3IBOOTIY
LE'22S'2Y8 6T LS 2EV'0SS'€E 12°6L8 ' EEE - T ZYV E2L €1°225'968°1 6L°0G2'LSE'Z 55756608601
- 00°000°06 (00°000'06) juemAea 3sezelur A3TD IO9FSURI]
- TO0aXAL
- TO0a¥EL
00°000'00S 00°000°00S 0202/1€/8 TO0aXHETL
00°000°’00¥% 00°000’00¥ 020z/82/8 TOOdXHL
00°000°002 00°000'002 0zoz/Lz/8 TOOaXAL
00°000°008 00° 000’008 0zoz/vz/8 TO0aXHAL
00° 000009 00°000°009 0202/61/8 TOOdXHL
00°000‘002 00°000'002 0202/01/8 TO0dXIL
00°000‘009 00000’ 009 0z0z/L/8 TO0dXHL
00°000'002 00° 000002 0Z02/€/8 TOOdXAL
- :Sjuswlsaaurl
- (12" LLE'86T) T2 LLE'86T 0202/1€/8 SuweoeTdey Ieuxogsuexy Aouobaswg juny
(00°000"007) (00°000°00¥) 0Z0Z/€T/8 Byyo o3 Tesmerpyl IM-TOOIXAL
(L6°62V7°29) (L6°62r'29) 0zoz/ve/8 DT IeTOS ISOMYINOS HA-TOOIXHL
(VS ¥PSZT E6T) (PS vST'E6T) 0202/1€/8 puelIed 30 A3TD-TOOIXHEL
(L6°LL) (L6 LL) 0zoz/o0z/8 LODYE-TOOdXHEL
(92°591'96) (92°691796) 0z202/21/8 LODUE~TO0dXAL
(00°880°58%) (00 880°58V) 0202/0Z/8 eIHIXON-TOOIXIL
(LY TTS'LST'T) (LY TIS'LST'T) 0Z0Z/vZ/8 ABzoun $40-TO0AXIL
(0v° L6V '319) (ov " L6V 9TS) 0z02/1€E/8 WIDT-TO0aXHT
(S§°Tv0°99) (SS°T¥0’99) 0zZ0z/€/8 SUNI-"TOOdXEAL
(1e"€18'LS) (T€" €187 LS) 0zoz/c/8 ©0URINSUT 'TAL-TOOdXHEL
- ISTeMRIPYITIM IO/pU®R SSIJTINIER
v8 TOV'LLE'6T LG ZEV’'0SG'€E TZ 6L8 EEE - [ARE44 AR %] €1°225'968"T 00°829°6S55’'¢2 T8° L6V LOY 0T soueTed YIUOW Y3 3o Sutuurbog
poisaaul pung ALousburjuo) 3 pun,g pung pung pung pung purLy
spund soerday ‘xTedoy buryuts saTesed *TTqeIs 93ed UCTIBZTITAEIS UOTIONIFSUCD snusasy
Te3ol / Kouabxoury » 3jsaxojur 39qed mray buor ajeyq
PO3IOTIISIY

30 YIUOK oYd Iod

020z 3snbny

SOT}ITINOSS JUSWUIDAOH UT PO3SDAUI Spund woxy sedueled pund Jo Treisaq

paeog A3TTTI0 OTIqNd STTTAIIEN

1s)




99IAI9G 1ga( sawi GO'L $901j0BI14 SSauIsng poos) o}
pieog gndM Aq paysigelsT uswaiinbay wnwiuipy
8oIAIeG Jgo( SsaWwil} GE'L Jueuano) puog Jad juswalinbay wnuwiulpy
€671 86'¢ClL 65/ oney abesano) aolnles JaeQ
680'6£0'G6 GE'628'2Sh G0°Z20'6¢ Jojeujwouaq
00°'005'66€ £€'€£8'99¢ L9'9Lv'ee anQ jusuwifed [edioulid
60'6£5'G6 20'966'G8 8€°609'S (suoyeziowre Jo Jau) asuadxd Jsasalu|
'Ad @3ainla
£/'868'98¢'/, G9/lv.'2eE'9 £2°0.€£'962 JojesswinN
- - - suoljezijowy snoaue||sostiy
lv'628'/2¥'E 8/°/8¥'62ZL'E 11652282 asuadx3 uoyenaidaq
60'6£5'G6 20'966'G8 8£'G09'S (suoljezipowe Jo Jau) asuadxd jsaleu|
'sh|d
L1'0£5'698'¢c S0P9Z'/LL'E 80'605'8 awoau| JoN
uonduosaq
SYJUO dA|OM ], Jeap yjuopw
snolaald leoasiy juaLINg

020z ‘1€ ¥snBny pepuz YUo oL 1o

abeIan0) 821G KJa( 8jeq 0} Jes A pue Ajyjuopy au) jo uoneindwo)

pJeog AN dand siiALR)

(16)




MEMORANDUM

To: Bill Thomas
Philip Stacy
Mark Cowden
Larry Howard
Mayor Bill Blackburn
From: Jill Sadberry
Date: September 10, 2020
Re: Agenda Item No. § — FY 2019-2020 Annual System Budget

Management hereby submits the following Annual System Budget for approval, as presented in the
Budget Workshop on August 19, 2020 with the following changes:

Five Year O&M Expenses are reduced $3,249,123.  FYE 2021 reduced from $9,975,379 to
$9,351,156 (reduction of $624,223) consisting of:
e Maintenance of station equipment reduced $165,000
Maintenance of overhead lines reduced $160,000
Misc. Maintenance reduced $80,000
TCOS Expense reduced $220,000
Reduced tuition reimbursement $10,000

Five Year Capital Budget reduced $6,196,312. FYE 2021 Capital Budget reduced from $7,797,653
to $5,686,318 (reduction of $2,111,335) consisting of:
e Meters reduced $45,000
Line Construction reduced $1,571,335
General Plant reduced $150,000
Substations reduced $250,000

Projected Cash Flow Total Funds Improved as follows:

e October 1, 2020 $19,863,826 $19,863,826
e 2021 $14,292,834 $17,029,905
e 2022 $11,915,607 $16,628,909
e 2023 $11,924,858 $18,277,768
e 2024 $11,965,882 $20,870,485
e 2025 $12,800,475 $22,245,222

The budget is for FYE 09/30/2020 only. The following years are for information purposes only.
If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to reach out.

Sincerely,

Jill Sadberry
Chief Financial Officer

a7y




2021 - 2025 Proposed Budget and Forecast

(For Approval at the September 16, 2020 Board Meeting)

Table of Contents

Schedule Description Page

2021 1 year Budget - Statement of Revenues,
Expenses and Changes in Retained
Earnings

5 Year 5 year Budget - Statement of Revenues,
Expenses and Changes in Retained
Earnings

Capital Construction Budget

A-1 Operating Revenue Budget

A-2 Estimated Kilowatthour Sales

B Purchased Power

C-1 Operation and Maintenance Expenses by
Month

Cc-2 Operation and Maintenance Expenses by
Department

D Revenue Bond Debt Schedule by Year

E Debt Service Coverage by Year

AA-1 Operating Revenue by Year

AA-2 Estimated Kilowatthour Sales by Year

BB Purchased Power by Year

cC Operation and Maintenance Expenses by
Year

F Cash Flow Forecast

G Loan Amortization Schedule

Appendix Organization Charts

Note: The Budget presented for approval covers one year only, Fiscal
Year 2020-2021. Additional years included in this document are forecast
for informational purposes only. Budget projections include a 2.0% rate

tariff increase in Oct. 2023.

10

12

13

14

15

16

17

19

24

18)




Z abed
1] 68’y 9561 vLLL 801 ST'9 W0 Ty 19'8 §6°91 a8 94} 68°9 3 IOVUIAOD F0IAYIS 1830
£0z°128°048 £0Z'128°0/8 6v8T00°LLS 1S9°0LS'02$ S06°960°0Z% Z90°9L0°0L$ LIL'CLL'0L$ L2ZE'Siv°0L$ 21Z2'€99°0/4 890°269°0/$ Y2.'89Z°0.$ €1'066'69% 0S5'G0L'0LS QOoI¥3d 40 N3 LV SONINYYI GANIVLIY
000'801 0006 0006 000'6 000‘6 0006 0006 0006 0006 000'6 0006 000°6 0006 uoPINIISUOY JO PIY Ul SUOHNGUIUCD SN|d
005°‘6€ 005°6E dio9 uawdofaaaq 21wou0dT JjjIALIDY
002°'60€°L 000'8kL 008°zElL oov‘szl 00Z‘vLL 009'66 001'06 009°56 006°01 00522} 00¢‘vLL 00L'v6 001's6 Jenboy - Jaysuel] pung (esausy S5
000°002°0.  6V8°Z00'LL 1GB8'0LS0L S06'960°0L 290°QLO0L BLLCLLOL L2ZE'SLYOL 212'€990L 890°ZS9°0L ¥ZL'892°0L €LV066'69 0§S'SOL'OL  000°00Z°0L aomdad 40 "H3g 1V SONINYYI GINIVLIH
€06°1L98°L (ov9°22) 86.'GLY areLes ¢bo o8l (s01L'2) (osv‘0g2)  (982°LOL) S¥0°80) £v8'96Y z55°e8¢ (LL£'62) 0s1'1e JWOONI L3N
115'822 cii'el LLL6L LLi'6l L6l [T [T LLESL L6l LLL6L (YA L6L 95€'gl :('sdX3) SINNIATY "HIdONON TVLOL
00+°9S 00LY 00L'V 00L'Y 00L'¥ 00y 00L'v 00L'y 00L'y 00V 00 00Lv 00 18N - Jayio
002‘LE ooL'e 00k‘¢ ooL‘e 00L‘e ooL‘s 00L‘¢ 00kL'e 00L'e 0oL‘e ool‘e 00L'c oolL's spunyj pamoliog - oAnNdY
(622'9Z}) (ost'ol) {oar‘ol) (oat'ob) (osv*0l) (ost'ol) (og¥'01) (oov'ol) (ogv'ol) (o9vol) (o9v0L) (ost'01) (obZ'11) a asuadxg 3salaju|
000'0Z} 1911 1911 1911 L91°pL 91'v) 9101 19171 2911 91'01 291'pL FLTR 2% 911 ajj1ALRY Jo AIg-awoduf JsaIAU|
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 4 pung aatasay
0501 88 88 88 88 88 88 88 88 88 88 88 88 4 pund Supjuig g 3sa1au|
902'06 615°L L1682 LIS LIS'L L1852 LIS LISL LIS°L LISL LISL LIS‘L LIS 9 pung anuaaay
:("sdX3) SINNIATYN "NIJONON
9ze'e€9'L (6s21L6) 189°965 SETTLS ££6‘091 {0zz'92) (z9s‘s62)  (96¢°0Z1) €688 ZeL' Ly b p9e (es¥‘sy) ¥6.7) JWOIN] ONILYNIJO
09L'EL6'LY  UV6OLOY  66£€28'C  Z2Z0'V69'C  680°LEQ'C  9V0'OPS'S  66L°€62'C  6LL°00E'C  ZvLEV'e  SB8L'96G'C  0CZ'6EV'E  6L2'L6L'E  0ZL'8VI'E SIASNIJXI ONILYHIHO V101
{o00'v 2) {000°2) (0002) (000°2) {000°2) (000'2) {0002} {000°2) {000°2) (000'2) {0002} (000°2) (0002) Jsy30
000°195°C 005662 000662 005862 000°862 005°262 000°262 005°962 000°962 005'562 000°562 00562 000'v6Z uoyjersaidaqg
006°'LE 006°Z 002°c ooL's 008'z 00¥'z 0022 00€°2 009'C 000'¢ 008°C 00£2 00£2 $934 asjyouely
69Z'C18'V 698°806 002°09¢ 00+'09¢ 00Z°65¢ 008°25¢ 005°98€ 00Z's5¢ 005°'cS¢ 00v'zS¢ 000'15¢ 009'6v¢ 001‘8b€ £0BTOVD sasuadx3 aanensiuwpy
006°0¥€ 00£°62 006'82 008‘82 00282 009°82 009'82 002'82 00182 000°8Z 000'8Z 006°LZ 008°'LZ £0BZTOD *oju] § 291AJaS J8WIOISND
002'v29 00Z'25 000°LS 00695 00L95 00595 00£°95 00195 006'6S 008'SS 00v°sS 002'SS 002'sS 082040 Bugunosdy Jowoisny
188'225'¢ 12£'662 2£2'862 LE1L°L62 620°962 120's62 920'¥62 vz6°z62 £20'262 120°162 616°682 896882 992882 £0BZTO1O uonnqLIsia
£00‘E66°8C PS8 IZ¥'T  L0S°8LL°T  96L°LS9'Z  099°16S'T  6LZ'VOET  €LL19Z'Z  S68°0LZ°C  6MLL°SOV'Z  ¥90°€LS'T  LLV'6MP'T  ISL'08L'T  PSO'SELT a lamod paseyaing
:SISNIJXI ONILYNILO
98Y'ObS'Sy  S8L'GZ6°C  9200cv'y  292'90Z'F  220°861°C  9Z8'ELE'E  2£2v66'2  2el'6LL‘e  9..°0ZS'€  BISVL0Y  1.9't08't  LeL'Bvl'e  YIS'LOL'E SINNIATY ONLLYHIAJO TVLIOL
0sv 229 00Z'cy oov'st 00€vY 00€‘ZY 006'6¢ 059°28 0558 0520 0S€°LL) 059°LY 05'8¢ 0sv'se Y 1y0
00¥'842 002'€T 002‘€2 002°cZ 00Z°eZ 002°€2 002'€z 002'€2 002‘cT 002'¢2 002°€T 002'€2 002°€Z v SOpMOYINY JKqnd 03 S9jes
109°289°8L  0S5'L19°L  PEZ'Z68'L  L00'€h8'l  S80'C9L°)  LLS'l96°L  SLE'EVE'L  SLE'LPZL  €86'v9Z'L  SzZO'88YL  £00°0.9°)  8E0'98Y'L  LEL'6WP'L LY fexisnpujjjeiasswwog
806°266°C7$  GEZ'I81°Z$ ©6L'6SV'Z$ GSL°G6Z°ZT$  LOV696'L$  602°C89'L$  LOV'68SLS 8S0°0L8'LS  €VE6L'T £pEisse'Zd  618'800'Z¢  €¥0°1L09°LS  2Z1'0S9'LS |enuapisay
:SANNIATY ONLLYHILO
1202 1202 1202 1202 1202 1202 1202 1202 1202 1202 0Z02 0202 0202 ‘yas
jelog Joquiaydag snbny Amnp aunp Aew |udy yalep Areniqad Aenuep  JaguiadaQ  JOGWSAON 1240320 ‘ddng

1394dn4a
120¢

:SMOJj04 SE SUUO N Jebpng Jeasid ayj Jog

sBuiuleg paurejay uj sabueyy pue sasuadx3 ‘sonuaady Jo JuswdE)S

(19




Kerrville Public Utility Board

5

Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Retained Earnings YEAR
For the Fiscal years as Follows FORECAST
Supp.
Sch. 2021 2022 2023 2024 2025

OPERATING REVENUES:

Residential AA-1 $23,957,968 $24,068,616 $25,226,693 $25,889,571 $26,567,698

Commercial/industrial AA-1 18,682,667 18,840,903 19,606,133 19,979,100 20,357,932

Sales to Public Authorities 278,400 281,184 283,996 286,836 289,704

Other AA-1 627,450 628,800 630,200 631,500 633,000
TOTAL OPERATING REVENUES 43,546,486 43,819,503 45,747,021 46,787,007 47,848,334
OPERATING EXPENSES:

Purchased Power BB 28,993,003 28,999,060 29,984,178 30,935,146 31,906,314

Distribution CcC 3,522,887 3,713,400 3,787,500 3,863,200 3,940,400

Customer Accounting CcC 674,200 687,700 701,500 715,500 729,800

Customer Service & Informational CcC 340,900 372,700 380,100 387,600 395,200

Administrative & General Expenses cC 4,813,269 4,909,500 5,007,800 5,107,900 5,210,000

Franchise Fees 31,900 32,700 33,500 34,300 35,200

Depreciation 3,561,000 3,594,000 3,627,000 3,660,000 3,693,000

Other (24,000) (24,000) (24,000) {24,000) (24,000)
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES 41,913,160 42,285,060 43,497,578 44,679,646 45,885,914
OPERATING INCOME 1,633,326 1,534,443 2,249,444 2,107,361 1,962,421
NON-OPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES):

Revenue Fund F 90,200 82,200 85,400 96,000 106,200

Interest & Sinking Fund F 1,050 1,050 1,050 1,050 1,050

Reserve Fund F 0 0 0 0 0

interest Income-City of Kerrville G 170,000 170,000 164,643 143,214 101,786

interest Expense D (126,279) (115,992) (104,256) (91,014) (76,389)

AFUDC - Borrowed Funds 37,200 37,200 37,200 37,200 37,200

Other - Net 56,400 83,400 85,900 85,900 85,900
TOTAL NON-OPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES): 228,571 257,858 269,937 272,350 255,746
NET INCOME 1,861,897 1,792,301 2,519,381 2,379,711 2,218,167
RETAINED EARNINGS AT BEGINNING OF PERIOD 70,200,000 70,821,197 71,364,898 72,577,779 73,619,490

Less: General Fund Transfer - Regular 1,309,200 1,317,100 1,375,000 1,406,500 1,438,700

Kerrviile Economic Development Corp 39,500 39,500 39,500 39,500 39,500

Plus: Contributions in Aid of Construction 108,000 108,000 108,000 108,000 108,000
RETAINED EARNINGS AT END OF PERIOD $70,821,197 $71,364,898 $72,577,779 $73,619,490 $74,359,456
DEBT SERVICE COVERAGE E 10.35 10.21 11.64 11.44 11.18

Page 3

(20)




y obed
cpe'geL'e § $20Z 3Ad
Leevle  § $2023Ad
769°198°¢  $ £20Z AAd 000°022 $ o000‘00¥ $ S312IHAA ® LNINdINDA AAVIH TV10L
000'09 000'6S SOIYBA ljeWS
166291y ¢ 81¢£989's $ 139Gn€ V1idvo IVL1OL 000'099 $ 000'6¥e 3oni L youiagneyng
005°28% $ 000°L¥6 $ SNOILY.LSENS Tv.LoL :ST1DIHAA 8 LNFWINDT AAYIH I
zz1'e9l'z ¢ 8il'eggt't NOIL3NYLSNOD INIT TVLOL
000'Lv) apeifidn Juawidinbg Jadiey 00000} 0ZLYLL sjyby| yeang
000's. 000'0G} sapelbdn vavos ] 00062 wawanosdwy Aljigelsy
000'001 000°05€ juswAojda( Juswdinb3y va 000002 - sjoalold Jusiuanoldul IsI
006'20€ 000°00¢ sjuswanoiduil JOUuIN 001'8¢€2 025'9¢2 sjuawaoe(day B YsigIniay junowped
'SNOILYLSENS "A 069'201 - awdojana( Aousbuyuod
wwﬁ (R4 ooohom u:m_.twom_amm _o.;:oOb:me>o._aE_ 10joe Jamod
G815 $ 009°Zv6 $ HIHLO/LNV1d TVHINID TVLOL 00£'8.¢€ 000°009 sjuswadelday uopoadsul sjod
G29'sZ 000'sZ sjoo] [euded oLz'0ze 0zv' Lot sjuswsaoidul) wajshg
05.'0¢ 000'0¢ fouspiyg ABisugy 000'v¥9 8G0 729 SUOISUBIXT JaWoIsN)
000's2 000'sZ juawanoidwy Buipiing "SI 000°ZL 000'5. sjuaweoe|day AleupiQ
000'05 08€'081 sjuswanosdu sapjioed INOILONY.LSNOD INIT "N
000'G} 0zZz'L) ainjiuing 90
000'G/1 000'G.1 suogesiunwwod o3do J19g!4 000°0Y $ oo0'0¢ $ SYILAN TVIOL
000'69¢ 000's2Y 1] Jofepy
000'69 000'G9 1] [ewioN 000'0p 000'0¢ swaisAs YNy Bunsixa
*HFHLO/LNYId TVHIANID Al
220Z Ad 1202 Ad 220Z Ad 1202 Ad

3obpng |epded 1LZ0Z A4
pieog Aun ayand ajiiALIdY

03]




G obeyd

08F'ObS'EYS S8L'GZ6'ES  920°0Zb'PS  Z9Z'00C'vS  ZZ0'86L'ES  9Z8'ClE'€S cZerve6'T$ cel'6LL'SS  9LL'0zS'€S  BLSPIOPS  119't08'€S  LEl'svl'es  vis'ieLe$ SONUSARY [ejoL
0s¥' 229 00Z'sy oov'sy 00¢'vt 0082k 006'6¢ 059°L¢ 055'8E 0Sz'op 0Sg'LLL 059°'LY 0SP'8¢ 0S¥'8e 18430 Iejo L
00021 000°L 000°L 000°L 000°'L 000°} 000°L 000°L 000k 000} 000°L 000°} 0001 sojeg deiog-GL oy
00€‘99 008's 00S'S 00S‘S 00S's 005'S 005‘s 00S°S 00S'S 00S‘S 00S°S 00S'S 005°S anuaAdy 9|3 18O
-61°9SF Ny} LO'9SY
0st'ey 000y 000y 000 000y 000 0s¢'e o0se'e 0s¢e'e 0se'e ose‘s 0s¢'s ose'e anugAsy asea
uoneIsqNS - LEYsk
000'selL 000's€l Sjuay J9RU0Y 3jod
62 vSy NUY LTS
000'9S} 000°clL 000‘el 000°ck 000'ck 000°c) 000'cl 000°clL 000‘ck 000l 000'c) 000°c) 000°clL ‘Byo meg Isno
6Z°7GY N1y} LS
00LV1Z oov'el 006°L2 0080 o0s'slL 0ov‘alL 008yl 00L's1L oov'LL 00S‘61 oog'sl 009'S) 009's1 sanjeuad ajeT1-0sy
LT ]
oov'sLZ 00Z°cZ$ 00Z'cZ$ 00z'¢z$ 00z'cz$ 00Z'cz$ 002°¢z$ 00z'cz$ 00z'cZ$ 00Z'cz$ 00z'czs$ 00Z°€Z$ 00Z'¢2$ Bunybi 10208
199°789'8L  05S°L29°L  veTZes'L 100'cy8’L G80°€OL'L  LLS'19S'L Sle'eve’l SL6'Le'L £86°79Z'L  SZ9'88P'L  £00°0.9°) 8c0‘98Y'L  LeL'6hP) [efasowwo) [ejo L
0
991'LL6'E Lys'oee 00L'L8e 29¢°LLE z8g'z8e SEL'ese z6v'rLE 61¥'892 9LL'0L2 9L8°0LE LLZ'YSE 520'2¢¢ 100°962 SOT1EI0L
SZO'VL6'Z  WWL'TVes 66£'27L2$ 192'89z$ 002'822$ 9b9'652$ £¥8°'2¢2% 058'861L$ S02'10Z$ r'ezes L0629 p6S'PYes Lev'zees Kiepuodag - §97
Wi LS0'L  908°¢6$ 102'80L$ S60°€0L$ £8L'v0LS 689'¢c6$ 6v9°18$ 895'69% 110'69$ SLE°18% 59¢°16$ LEV L83 0.5°'¢L$ Aewd - §97
Z0Z'LLL'YL  £00'SE€’L  vELLLS') o9v9'LLY'L Z0L'08EL  Z8L'VLZ'L  b8V'6zO’L  961'tl6 19Z'766 808'LLL'L VELSLE'L  CL0'WSLL  9gl'eSLL SO 8oL
0ov'ovl 002°ZL$ 002Z1$ 00Z°ZL$ 00Z'2L$ 00Z'2L$ 00Z'71$ 00Z°zL$ 00Z°71L$ 00Z2L$ 00Z°2LS 00Z'ZL$ 00Z°7L$ $¥199§- SO
ZOB'YOSPL  £08'TZELS  vE6'86HLS  obb'eS'L$  Z0S'89EL$  Z86LOZLS  VBZ'LLOLS  962°196% 190°86$ 809°G9L'LS  LES'EOE'LS  CI8'LPLLS  9ESIPLLS 3]
JepJawiwod
896°196°CZ  SEZT'I8L'T  £6l'6SP'C §5.'662°2 LEY'696°L  602°e89’l 10¥'685'L  850'9.8°L €VE'Z6L'T  EPE'SSE'T  618°890°C  Ev0'L09'L  1Z1'0S9°'L jenuspisay |ejoL
00006 005'2$ 00S'L$ 005°L$ 005'2$ 005°2$ 005'2$ 005'L$ 005'2$ 005°L$ 005°L$ 005°'L$ 005°'2$ Bunybi Hunseg
806'798°Z SEL'6LL'T¢  ©£69'LSH'TS  §6T88Z'TS  LCE'L96'LS  60L'SI9°LS  Z06°L8S‘LS  BSS'898'LS  cE'YSL'ZS  CPB'LIETS  GLE'L90'TS  £YS'EES'LS  LZ9Tro'l$ [enuapisay
120z 1202 1202 120z 1z0z 120z 1z0z 120z 1202 1202 020z 020z 0z0Z uondutosag
s|ejo Joquiaydeg 1snBny Anp aunp Rep judy yatew Aeniqed Aenuep Joquiade  JAJWIBAON 1340190
196png anuaasy buitessdQ jejoL
pieog AN aHand ajiAlieN

(22)




g abed
006°290°06Y 000°289'%F  009°C0Z‘LS 008198y  00S°06V'Ch  00S'PbZI€  00L°96T7¢ 00€'606'b€  00L'ZTZL'6E  008'v69'by  00L'8EE'€y  00S'€20'SE 000°998'v€ Sajeg ymyj |ejol,
006°9¥S 005°zY 000tV 0091 006'SY 00g'Ly 001Gt 00Z's¥ 000'S¥ 009V 0058t 005'9¥ 00L'vY Bunybr Jeang
00v‘90L'61C 009'0LL'6L  00£9/8°2Z 008°28L'2Z  006'.6Z°LZ  00Z'Z€9'8L  00E'8vS'SL  00.'688°cL  00b‘06L‘'bL  006°062°ZL  008'268°6L  00E'Lb¥'Ll 009°229'9L |ejaswwog [ejol
001L°01L8'6S  00.°80L°S 000°€50°9 006°2v8'S 00v'220°9 005'55v'S 002°ce9'y 00v'299°¢ 000'60.'¢ 00¢'L8S'Y 00Z°LLb'S 00Z'¢00‘S 008°8€Z'v $97 (8ol
006'VLLLY  00EVib'E 00<'280' 006°L00'Y 002'202't 00.'¢z8'e 00.°692° 001°295°C 001'929'2 00v'661°¢ 00L°168'¢ 009215 005'vS0'€ Kiepuodag - §91
002°660'8L  0OV‘PE9’L 00.'596'L 000°L¥8°L 002°698'L 008°1€9°} 000'P9€°L 00€'560°L 006280} 006°25¢°L 001085 009261 00v8L°L Aewd - §97
00£°'968'651 006°L99'FL  00€'€28'9L 006°6€€°9L  00L'SZZ'SL  00L°L8L'CL  009‘vL6‘0L  00£°2ZZ‘0L  00V'L8Y'0L  009'€el’zh  009°92k'¥lL  00L'ZhPZl 008'8Er'Z) SoejoL
00L°GZ¥ 006°8¢ 00.'6€ ooL'oy 00S'LY 008‘ov 00v'6€ 006'8¢ 002°'8¢ 006°8¢ 000°0v 00g°6€ 00b'6€ $)7988- 82
009°0ZH'6S5L 000°€29'¥L  009'€8L'9l 00Z'66Z°9L  009'€8L'SL  O006‘OVL‘'CL  002'S/8°0L  00v'88L°0L  00Z'tbb'OL  00L°V69°ZL  009'98e'¥l  008°20V'CL 00v'66<'C) SO
‘[erslawwon

009°v18'692 00682 00£'€82'82 00V'vEZ'9Z  00L'ZPL'ZZ  000°095°8L  00E°C8E°LL  00b'PI6'0Z  00L'9€6'YZ  00€'9SE'.Z  008'L6E'€Z  00.'62§°LL 002'cvL‘8) fenuepisay jejol
009°162 008°cz 00.'s2 009've 00662 ooL‘sz 002°€C ooz'ee 00922 000v2 oor'sz 00€'ve 00e'ez Bunybn Aunoag
000°€25'69Z 001°0S8'¥Z  009°152'82 008'60Z'9Z  00Z°LZL'TZ  006'VES'8L  009'65E°ZL  00Z'LS6°0Z  O0L'PLB'YZ  00€'ZEc’Zz  00V'99E'€Z  00P'S0S°LlL 00t°0ZL'8) feguapisay

X474 1202 X414 1zoe 1202 rzoz X4174 reoe 1z0z reoe 0z0¢ 0z0z 0202 uonduoseq

sjejoL loquieydag 1snbny Ainp aunp Ae fudy yaen Aenugag Aenuep Jagqweaag J1aGWaAON 1940320

S9SSB|) ajey JUalayi(l 8y} Joj Saeg ANOYJEMO|IY PajewlST JO 9|NPayag
preog AN atgnd ajjiauay

(23)




J obed
1550°0$ 8050°0$ 6610°0$ 6050°0% 8150°0$ €850°0$ 8290°0% €v90°0$ 0950°0$ §£50'0$ £v50°0% 1650°0$ 0250'0$ yaund yppy Jad 109
£00°¢66'8Z$ ve81zr'z$ 10€'8LL°28 961°159'2$ 099°165'2$ 612'p0eZ$ €21°192'28 668°0.2'2$ 6LL'S0p'CS $90°€28'2$ LH6LpeS 152'081°2$ ps0'sel'es 13MOd pPaseyaind [ejol
9LL'0L$ £v8's$ £v9's$ £v8's$ £p8's$ £p8's$ £v8's$ £p8's$ £p8'ss £pe's$ £18's$ £v8's$ £r8's$ BUI0
1e1262$ £1v'92$ 926'0¢$ 516'82$ 6LL'12% 8£6°1Z8 266'61$ rL9'6L$ 8e8'€Z$ £89'92$ 0€Lve$ 0iv'0z$ £22'02$ 100y3
002°692°22$ 008'858'L$ 0011228 000'980'2$ 009°220'2$ 000°9VLL$ 006v0L LS 000'5LL° LS 009'sp8°'L$ 001°0L0'2$ 001L'858°'L$ 000'29°1$ 000'85'1$ <~~~ - - SJJANTS
NOILVHANTS "TV1OL
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 Kiewid abJeyd tand
002'692°2Z$ 008°858°L$ 00111228 000'980°2$ 009°220'2$ 000°912°L$ 006'V0L'L$ 000'5LLL$ 009°6v8°L$ 004'0L0'2$  0OL'8S8'LS 000'vZ9'L$ 000'8.5°1$ abieyp ABsauz
Junomy
000000'0% 000000°0$ 000000°0% 000000°0$ 000000'0% 000000'0$ 000000'0$ 000000°0$ 000000°0$ 000000°0$ 0000000 000000°0% 000000'0$ Kiewyid afiieys jang
00£Zv0°0% 0168€0'0$ 0896€0°0$ 0r00r0°0$ 015070°0$ 0LIyb0°0$ 0£€.¥0°0$ 0€58¥0°0$ 0.620'0$ 0L8L¥00$ 002110°0$ 0covr0'0$ 0912¥0'0$ afiey) ABisug
5ey
1b§'29£'928 00£°869'LY WS'TeL'sS 980'660°25 886°250°05 921'825'6¢ 120°220'9¢ 6V6'6£€°6¢ 206°056°ZY 186°L10'8Y  T00'6SS'VY £18'788'9¢ sop'ezy'Le Kewnid abieys jang
1b§'29¢'928 00£'869°LY LY5'TeL'ss 980'660°2S 886'250°0S 9z1'8Zs 6 120'220'9¢ 6V6'6££°6€ 206°056°ZY 186°L10'8Y  T00'6SS'VY £18'288'9¢ sov'8ey'Le afirey) ABiauzy
SHuf
1SIDIAYIS NOILVHIANID
955'69€°9$ 8€£.'0£5$ 8eb'0£5$ 8¢y 0es$ 8ep'0es$ 8e1'0e5$ 8ev°0€59 8EP'0£5$ 8¢v'0€5$ 8EV'0£S$ 8Eb0£5$ 8E1'0£54 8EP'0€5% <= -~~~ GJJINY3S
NOISSINSNVYL V10l
0022219 005°01S 00z‘0ls 002'015 00Z'0LS 0o0z‘0ls 00Z°0LS 00Z'0LS 00Z°0LS 00Z'015 00Z'0LS 002°0LS 002'01S uolssjwsuel
716591 9z8'cl 9z8'sl 9z8'cl 9z8'cl 9z8'cl 9z8'cl 9z8'l 9z8'ch 9z8'cl 9z8'cl 9z8'cl 9z8'cl uogneuuojsuel )
¥r6'9L$ ZIv'e$ ZW'es Tiv'es Ti'es ZIv'9s TI'9s (45413 Ziv'es (4% 41 zI'es TIv'9s ZIv'es juiod Bupiajeiy
Tunouwy
00008L°v$ 086.ZLv$ 086./2Z.'v$ 086.ZL¥$ 086.2.'V$ 086.2Lv$ 086.ZL¥$ 086.2L'¥$ 086.2Lv$ 086.2.'v$ 086.2L'v$ 086.2.'v$ 086.2LV$ uoissjwsuelt |
0000.8°0$ 000698°0$ 000698°0% 000698°0% 000698'0$ 000698'0$ 000698°0$ 0006980 000698'0$ 000698°0$ 000698°0$ 000698°0$ 000698°0$ uofjewojsues]
00'85v$ 00°'85v$ 00°85v$ 00°85¥$ 00°85¥$ 00°85¥$ 00°85¥$ 00°85V$ 00'85V$ 00°85V$ 00°85V$ 00°85¥$ 00°8s¥$ iod Buualeiy
Taey
00'580'56Z‘}L 00'596°20} 00°026'201 00°026'201 00°026'L0} 00°026°201 00'026°201 00'0Z6°L0} 00°026°20} 00°026°20} 00°026°20} 00026201 00°026°201 M - uoissiusuel )
00'02Z6'061 00°0L6'S) 00°016'G) 00°016°G) 00°0L6'S1 00°016'S) 00°016°G1 00°0L6'S1 00°016°5) 00°0L6'S) 00°016'S) 00'0L6'51 00°0L6'S} AI- uojjeuliojsuel |
891 vi vl vi 4% vi vi vi 142 vl vl vi vl sjuiod Bunsjay
S)un
'SFOIAMIS NOISSINSNVHL
1202 1zoe Leoz 1202 120z Lzoz %4114 X414 1202 1202 0202 0z02 0202 uonduosag
sjejol, Jagwaydes 1shbBny Aing aunp Ael Jady ysepw Kenigag Aenuep Jaquiaseg 18QWBACN 19403120

g 3I1NA3HOS

186png Jamod paseyaind
pJeog Ann o1and siiiaLay

29




sasuadx3y suNoosdYy JaWoSNY [ejo ]
sosuadxa 1owoIsnd "SI - G06 "199V
SJUNOI2E J|GND3]jodUN - ¥06 }OIV
SUO0{393]]02 B SPIOIAI IJSNI - €06 190V
sasuadxa Buipeal J3J8 - Z06 1OV
uoisiaadng - 106 109V
:SASNAJX3 SINNOJOV ¥3FWOLSND

sasuadx3y uopnquysiq jel0L

asueuduiey jejol
2osuURUUIBUL SNOBUR||IISIW - 86§ 100V
$J9joW JO dOURUDUIB - L6G "10OV
sjyBif j9813S JO aoURUIUIBY - 965 10OV
slauwilojsuel) auy| Jo JUIBY - §6§ 199V
sauy| punoJBbiapun jo JuleW - $6S 100V
S9Uj| PROYJIAO JO JUIB - €6 100V
juawdinba uolels Jo Jule| - Z6S 199V
$91N}9NJ}S JO BDUBUBJUIRI - L6§ 100V
Buiisouibue g “1adns "Julel - 06§ 190V
:9oUBUBUIRN

uoneladp |ejo)

Sjuay - 685 100V
uonnquISIp sNo3ue(|adsiN - 885 100V
sdxa suope|jesul Jowolsny - L85 100y
sosuodxa Jejopy - 985 190V
swa)sAs jeubys g 16} "11S - 685 100V
sasuadxa auij punoibiapuq - 85 100V
S9SUadXd aulj peaYIaAQ - £8S 10OV
sosuadxa uonels - Zgs "199V
yojedsip weysAs - 18§ 199y
Bunaauibus g “1adns “1adQ - 085 190V
:uonesado

‘SASNIJXI NOILNFIMLSIA

:SMOJ|O4 Se SYJuo 3aBpng |eoast4 ayl Jod
sasuadxg ooueudjuiepy pue uonesado

g obed

002'v.L9 00Z'LS 000'/S 006'9S 00/°GS 00595 00£9§ 00L'9S 006'GS  008'SS  00¥‘SS 002'SS 002Z'ss
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 4]
000°0S 00Z'y 00Z'y 00z'y 002y 00Z'v 00Z'y 002y 00}'f 00k'y 0oLy 00k'v 00Z'y 4]
006°2¥S ool‘ov 006'sy  008'SP 009Gy  00S'S? 00£‘sk 002k 0006k  006'vP  00Lvp 00S'vv (1] 444 rAe)
000°v) 00zl 00Z‘L 00Z°k 00Z°L 00Z°L 00Z°} 00k} 00Z°y 002} 00k} 00} 00}°1 4]
00¢°L9 00L'S 00L°S 00L's 00L's 009°s 009°s 009's 009°s 009's 005°s 00S°S 005°S A
188°2zS‘c  1Ze'662 Z€2'86C LEV'L6Z 620'06C LZ0°S6C 9Z0'P6Z PZ626Z €20°262 120°L6Z 616°'68C 896882  992'88C
00£°866°C  +80°00Z  <¢89'66) 188861 6/1L°86L L/V'I6L 91961 vLL'O6L E€LP'S6L  LI8PEL  69L°PEL  89p°E6l  990'e6l
00.°9Z 00g‘z 00£°2 00£°2 0022 0022 00z’ 0022 002°C 0022 0022 002°C 0022 r4le}
008°L6 00e‘s ooe's 002’8 00Z'8 00Z‘s 00z's 00L'8 ooL's ooL's 00L°8 0008 000'8 rAse}
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 (] 0 0 4]
00L°S 414 414 18v 6Ly Ly LY  7AZ el (44 69Y 89p 99t 4]
00v‘sS L oov'el 00v'€l  00¥‘€l  OO0E'€L  00E'€L 00Z°chk  00Z‘€L O0ObL'Eh  OOL'EL  000‘Ch 000‘cl ooo‘cl 4]
009°618°L  009'VS) 000°bSL 00¥‘'eS) 006°2SL 00V'ZSL 006°LSL O00¥LSL 008°0SL 00S0SL 0086PL  00E6Pl  008'8Y) rAte)
000°6S 1 00S‘€h 00s‘cl  OO¥‘€L  OOV'€L  00E'€L 00Z‘ck 00Z'€L 002°ck  OO0L'el OOk‘El ooo‘cl ooL‘el rAse}
00Z‘v1 000} 00Z'} 00Z°y 00Z°} 002} 00Z'L 002°} 0oz‘L 00Z°L 002y 00Z°} 002} rAte)
006°9L 005'9 005°‘9 005‘9 00S‘9 oor‘e oov'9 0o0¥‘9 oov's oov'9 00€‘9 00’9 00g‘e rige}
L185P9L°L L5266 05586 0S2'86 0S8/6 08526 0526 0S.°96 0SS°906  0SL'96  0S.1'G6 005'S6 00Z°s6
18V'€1 18¢°)L 00L'} 00L'}L 00k} 001°}L 00L°} 00}°}L 00L°} 00k} 004’} 00L°L 0011 4]
009°v€8 008°0L 009°'0L 00¥'0L 00LOL 00669 00L°69 0O¥'69 00269 00069 00.°89 00589 00£°89 r4se)
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 o]
00g‘LeT 002°02 00102 0000z 006‘6L 006'6L 008°6L 00.°6} 006} 0096k  00S‘6L 00561 00v'6l 4]
00Z°6 008 008 008 008 008 008 008 008 00L 00L 00L 00L z0
0 0 0 0 0 (] 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 4]
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 4]
00£°8S 000°s 006'¥ 006y 006'v 006V 006t 008y 008y 008y 008'v 008y 008y rAte)
000°0L 006% 006 006 006 008 008 008 008 008 008 008 008 4]
00L°1$ 0s1$ 0si$ 0S1$ 0s1$ 051$ 0s1$ 0S1$ 0S1$ 0S1$ 0S1$ 00}$ 001$ rAke]

1202 1202 1202 1202 1202 1202 1202 1202 1202 1202 0202 0202 0202 ES)

|ejol ._wne:w«now um:m:< >_:ﬂ aunp >m_>_ __._n< yalep Em:._nom EN::N... JaquIadd([ JOQUIBAON 13(O10Q .aa:w

Z Jo | abed

1-O0 3TNAAHOS

(25)




6 obed

sasuadxy aoueudjulely pue uogesadQ [ejol

sasuadxy jeJousn)
pue aAjelisiuiwpy |ej0l

oouRUIUIRW |BJ0L
jueid jesouab jo adueudjuiely - €6 100V
:9dueuUdUIe

uopeJlado fejol
SIUY - LE€6 OV
sdxa jeJouab snoaue|jadsI - ¥1'0E6 190y
Hoddng Ajunwwto? - $0°0€6 199y
sdxa uojssiwwod Aiojenbey - gZ6 199vY
sjuswdainbal asyyosueld - 126 109y
sjjouaq g suoisuad ashojdwsy - 926 300V
sobewep pue saunfu} - §Z6 190y
eouelnsui Auadold - g6 100V
pafojdwa sadiAIasS PISIO - £26 1OV
sasuadxa pue saijddns 2510 - 126 '199Y
soleles jesauab B "WUWIPY - 026 100V
:uonjesado

!SISNIdXI TVHEIANIO ANV JALLVHLSININGY

sosuadxo [eUORLLION]
pue 29]A19S J9WOISN) [ej0L
sosuadxa BuISILAAPY - £16 100V
SNO3UR|AISIN - 016 100V
UO}}2NJISU| PUR UOKJBLLIOUY - 506 190V
sosuadxo aoUe)SISSE JAWOISND - 806 1Y
uojsiaedng - 106 "199Y

:SISNIdXT TYNOLLYIWHOLNI ANV IOIAUIAS YIWOLSND

951°15€°68 069°V6.$ 2£8°06.$ 1£9'88.% 620°98.$ [Z£'€8.$ 928°08.% v28'LLLS €26'VIIS 129TL$ 6L1'69.$ 890°L9.% 99L°V9L$
691'CL8Y  698°80F  00.°90F 008'SOY 009vOP 00Z'SOv 00610V 009°00F 006°86€ 008°26€ 00Y'96E  000'S6E  00S'C6E
005°s8 oov'L 000°L 002'L 00Z'L 002'L 00L°L 00L'L 00l°L 00Z'L 000°L 000°L 000°L
005°s8 00¥'L 000°L 002Z°L 00Z°L 002, 00k, 00L'L 00L°L 00z‘L 000°L 000°L 000°L rAde}
699°2ZLv 69V L0V 00L'66C 00986 OOV L6E€ 000°96€ 008V6E 005'C6€ 008L6E  009°06€ 00V'68C  000'88¢  005°98E
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 rAge)
000°v1 001°L 00L°} 00Z°V 002} 00Z°k 00Z't 00Z°} 00Z°L 00Z°L 00z‘L 001} 0011 rAse}
005°ve 000'¢ 0062 006°2 0062 0062 008z 006'C 006°C 006°C 0082 008z 0082 20
008z 00L'¢ 009°¢ 009' 009°c 009‘c 009°c 009'c 005‘c 00s‘c 00§°c 005‘c 005°c rAge}
0 0 (] 0 0 (] 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 rA%e)
6966127 695°88l 008'81 00Z'/8F 009'98L 006'G8lL 00£'S8L 00L‘¥Y8L 000‘v8L O00V‘€8L 008°28F  00Z°28F 00518 Age)
00599 009°G 009°'s 009‘s 009's 009°S 009°G 00S°S 005°s 005°‘s 005°s 00S‘s oor's rAte}
000°0S 002y 002y 00Z't 00Z'v 002y 002'v 002t 00l'v 001y 0oL’y 00Z'v 0oL’y rAte}
000°8LY oov‘ov 00s‘0y  00c‘O¥  00Z‘OF 000°0F 000°0F 0086 009'6E 0056  OOV'6E 00Z°6¢ oo0L‘6€ zo
009°v0L 00109 009°65 00P'6S 002’66 00065 008'8S 009'8S  00¥'8S 00285  000°8S 008°LS 009°LS Ake)
00E°LLL'L  008°V6 00b'¥6  00Z'v6  006'c6  009°C6 00£'€6 000°‘c6 009°T6  00€26 00126 00L°L6 0o0t'Le rAge}
006‘0vE 00g‘6e 00687 0088 00,82 009°8Z 009'8Z 002'8Z 00L'8Z 0008  000°8C 00622 008°22
00g’8s 000°S 006V 006V 006‘t 006'v 006y 008t 008t 008 008 008t 008y raxe)
00S°L 00v 00} 00l 00l 00l ool 00} ool 00l ool 00} 00} 4]
00051 00g‘L 00g°}L 00t 00g’} 00g‘} 00¢‘} 00Z‘k 00Z°L 00Z°L 00Z°L 00z‘L 00Z°t 2o
006°6v2 00212 002°kZ 00112  000°LZ 006°0Z 006'0Z 00802 00L0Z 00902 009°02 005°02 00102 rAfe)
00Z‘9L$ 00t 1% 00+‘1$  00¥1$  00VLS 00V 00'1$ 00€1$ 00EL$  00%)L 00€°L$ 00£°}L$ 00¢’t A%
1202 1202 1202 1202 1202 1202 1202 1202 1202 1202 0202 0202 0202 yos
1eyoL Joquiaideg 3snbny Aine aunp Aeln judy yosepw Alenugeq Alenuef Joqwiadd( JOquiBAON JaqojdQ  ddng
Z Jo g abed

-0 3T1NA3IHOS

:$MOjj04 se syjuoyy 196png jeosi4 ayy 104
sasuadx3 asueuajuiey pue uonjeladQ

pieod Anin 2Nand o|fiALLY

(26)




0l ebed

002°V.L9 000'LS 0 009'€S 00b'LL 002°2SS 0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 £-0
000°0S 000°0S 0 0 0 0 0 -0
006'2¥S 000°L 0 006'6Z 0052 005°60S 0 £-0
000'vL 0 0 0 000V} 0 0 £-0
00€'29 0 0 002'c2 006 00.L2v 0 €0
18822S'¢ 8V°¢€) 006'068 00€'sl 008°209°C 0 ooy

00£°85€'T 0 008'90¥ 0 005°156°L 0 0

00,92 0 00002 0 00L'9 0 0 €0
00826 0 000‘s 0 00826 0 0 -0
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 £-0
00.L's 0 0 0 00L's 0 0 €0
00v'8st 0 000001 0 oov‘es 0 0 0
009'618°L 0 00006 0 009'62L°L 0 0 -0
000‘6S 1 0 00200} 0 00£8S 0 0 €0
002Z¥L 0 00zZ'vl 0 0 0 0 -0
006'9L 0 006'9L 0 0 0 0 0
185P9L°L 18V°CL 00L'v8p 00€'s} 00£°159 0 00

18¥'cl L8¥'cL 0 0 0 0 0 €0
009've8 0 00L'8st 00€'st 008'09¢ 0 oov -0
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 €0
00£°2€2 0 0 0 0o0g'2€2 0 0 €0
0026 0 000'9 0 00z'c 0 0 €0
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 €0
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 €0
00£°8S 0 00002 0 00g'se 0 0 €0
000°0} 0 0 0 00001 0 0

00.°L$ 0% 0% 0% 00218 0% 0% £-0

Lzoe dx3 waysig sousg o uosyondoiN "o JOIM N AuagpegTt JBIPIM N 408
ejol 0 yA 9 ] 4 l ‘ddng
juswpedaqg juawpedag juawedaq Juawpeda(y juswipedaq juawedaq

Z jJo | abed
Z-2 37NA3HOS

sasuadxg sjunoody Jouoisny |ejol
soasuadxa Jawo)snd ISy - G06 199V
SJUNO022E. BG1JI9|02UN ~ Y06 10V
SUO1}J29]|02 B SPI02AI ISNY - £06 190V
sosuadxa Buipeal Jo)o - 206 19V
uoisiaiadng - 106 199V
‘SESNIdX3 SLNNODIV UIINOLSND

sasuadxg uoynguisiq 1ol

aoueuajuiey [210]
20ouRUI)UIRW SNOAUL||9ISIA - 865 199V
$19JoW JO SdUBUUIR - 216G 199V
s)ybi| 30043S JO 9oUBUBIUIB - 965 10OV
SJ2WJIO0JSUEI) BUJ| JO “JUIB ~ GBS IOV
sauy| punoifisopun Jo “Julel - ¥65 109V
Sauj] Peaylano Jo Julel - £65 109y
juawdinba uoness Jo JuIe|y ~ 265 199V
$94NJ9N4)S JO S2UBUIUIB - 6§ 100V
Bulssauibus g “1odns Jurey - 065 120V
:9oueUdB

uonesadQ g0

SIUBY - 685 1V
uonNGUISIP SNOBUE||I9ISIA ~ 885 1Y
sdxa suopjejjejsul Jawioysny - 18§ J9oY
sosuadxa J9)9N - 986 100V
swa)sAs feuis ¢ I6] "8 - 685 10V
sasuadxa auy] punosBispup - $85 109V
sasuadxa aulj peaylarQ - £86 102V
sosuadxa uonels - Zgs 100y
yojedsip waysAs - 186 109V
Bupssuibua @ 1adns “1adQ - 085 190V
:uonesddo

'SIASNIdX3 NOILNGIRILSIa

1202-020Z 40 Jea ) 196png jeasid ayj 1o} pajewys3
sosuadxg 9oueusjulely pue uonesadQ

pJeog Ann oland SliALISY

27)




sosuadxz aoueusjuiey pue uonjesadQ tejol,

sosuadxy feisuany
pue sAnRessIUILPY [ej0L

aJuBUdJUIRIA [€J0 ]
jue|d jesausb Jo asueuajuIB ~ GE6 IOV
:90UBUJUIEI

uopesadQ 101,
Sjusy - L£6 100V
sdxo Jesauab snosue||aosiy - ¥1'0£6 190V
ypoddng Aunwwo? - 0°0€6 199V
sdxa uoissjww oo Aiojenbay - 8z6 199V
sjuawalinbai asiyodues - 126 199V
s)jausq g suoysuad aakojdwig - 9z6 199V
sobewiep pue saunfuj - GzZ6 199V
aoueunsul Apadodd - ¥Z6 199V
poAojdwa sasjalas apisINQ - €26 199V
sasuadxa pue sa|jddns 22140 - 1LZ6 192V
solejes je1auab B ‘ujwpy - 0Z6 199V
:uopjesado

:SASNIMXI TVHINTOD ANV IALLVULSININGY

sasuadxs |euoljewojuj
puB 99]AI9G JaWOISNY |ej0],
Buisiusapy - €16 100V
SNOBUB{SISII - 016 190V

sosuadxa 9ouejSISSe JAWO)SNY - 806 192V
uoisiaadng - 106 199V

'SISNIAJXT TVNOLLVINYO-NI ANV IOIAYIS HINOLSND

|| obed
951°15¢€°6$ L16°269°CS ot'Lvy LS 100°669$ vLL'VLLCS 001°2€0°}$ z8S'vrL$
69l'cl8y vzr'ees’e grl‘zoe 101°0€9 v15'v6 00v'2LY r4:1% 741
00S's8 0 000's8 0 0 00S 0
00s‘s8 0 000°s8 0 0 00§ 0 €0
699'22.'v vZr'eee’e orL'LLe 101°0€9 v1S'v6 006°L LY [2: 1R /4]
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 €0
000'vL 0 0 0 0 0 000'v1 ¢0
00S've 0 0 0 0 0 005‘ve €0
008°zZv 0 0 000's 008°L¢ 0 0 €0
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 €0
6966127 vzy'seL'z ovs‘6 100°'s viL'le gge'9l 2886l -0
005°99 000°0S 0 0 00591 0 0 £-0
00005 000°0S 0 0 0 0 0 €0
000'8.v 000'862 000‘08 0 0 0 000°001 €0
009'v0.L 000°00} 000°08 00.'szy 00s°C oovor 000°9S €0
00€°LLLL 0 009'L¥ 00161 0 00S°LL€ 008‘€0S €0
006'0vE 0 00v'sre 0 0 005°C. 00002
00€°8S 0 000 0 0 00€'LS 000°S €0
00S°L 0 005} 0 0 0 0 €0
000°sl 0 0 0 0 0 000} -0
006642 0 006'vv2 0 0 000G 0 €0
0029l 0 0 0 0 00z'9lL 0 €0
Lzoz dx3 waysig soleg ¥ uosyoINJON o JOIBIM N Auaqpesr J9IIM "N ‘Yo
1ejol 0 L 9 § v I "ddng
wswpedaq  Juswipedsq awpedag yuswpedaq juawnedaq yuauwpedaq
Z Jo Z abed

¢-0 ATINA3HOS

120Z-0Z02 40 Jea A 396png [eosid ay) Joj pajewnisy
sosuadx3y aoueuajuiepy pue uonesado

paeog AN 21qnd a|jiALSY

(28)




2} obed

68¢€'9/$ vio'6$ 952'v0L$ 266°GL1$ 6.2'921% 000°L0LV$
191’62 19L'5L 19152 19L'5L 19b'SL 000'586°} 6202 NIy} §20Z ‘| 19qWIBAON anp ‘¢LoZ Salies
14 Al 6eL'V) 6EL'YL 6sL'vl 6€L'Vl 0008y ¥202 ‘) 19qIWdAON aNp ‘€L0Z SoMag
0 iy 19¢'c) 19g'€) L9g'ct 000'vEY £202 ‘| 19qUIBAON BNP ‘¢LOZ Salag
0 0 886 858} 858°LL 000°2ey 2202 ‘| 19qLUBAON NP ‘¢l0Z Sales
0 0 0 198 86£°01 000° LI 1202 ‘} 19QIIBAON aNp ‘€L0Z SaMas
0 0 0 0 SSL 000°1L0¥ 0202 ‘| 19QLUBAON aNp ‘102 Soliag
5202 ¥202 €202 [£214 1202 junowy
jenuy

a 37NA3HOS

1SMO|Jl04 Se sJea A 1oBpng [eosi4 ay) 104
92IM9S 1gqeg puog
pieog AN aHqnd 2fIALRY

29)




Kerrville Public Utility Board
Calcuiation of Debt Service Coverage

NET INCOME PLUS NCN-CASH ITEMS AND
INTEREST EXPENSE:

Net Income
Depreciation
Interest Expense

AFUDC
Non-Operating Income - Other

DIVIDED BY:

TOTAL BOND COSTS:

Interest Expense
Scheduled Principal Payment

DEBT SERVICE COVERAGE

SCHEDULE E

2021 2022 2023 2024 2025
$1,861,897 $1,792,301 $2,519,381 $2,379,711 $2,218,167
3,561,000 3,594,000 3,627,000 3,660,000 3,693,000
126,279 115,992 104,256 91,014 76,389
(37,200) (37,200) (37,200) (37,200) (37,200)
(56,400} (83,400) (85,900) (85,900) (85,900)
$5,455,576 $5,381,693 $6,127,537 $6,007,625 $5,864,456
$126,279 $115,992 $104,256 $91,014 $76,389
401,000 411,000 422,000 434,000 448,000
$527,279 $526,992 $526,256 $525,014 $524,389
10.35 10.21 11.64 11.44 11.18

Page 13

(39




SCHEDULE AA-1

Kerrvilie Public Utility Board
Total Operating Revenue Budget

Description 2021 2022 2023 2024 2025
Residentiai $23,867,968 $23,977,716 $25,134,884 $25,796,844 $26,474,043
Security Lighting 90,000 90,900 91,809 92,727 93,654

Total Residential 23,957,968 24,068,616 25,226,693 25,889,571 26,567,698
Commercial:
cs 14,564,802 14,544,334 15,165,851 15,482,843 15,805,460
CS - Sec Lts 146,400 147,864 149,343 150,836 152,344
Total CS 14,711,202 14,692,198 15,315,194 15,633,679 15,957,805
LGS - Primary 1,057,441 1,080,553 1,118,199 1,132,837 1,147,499
LGS - Secondary 2,914,025 3,068,152 3,172,739 3,212,585 3,252,629
Total LGS 3,971,466 4,148,705 4,290,939 4,345,422 4,400,128
Total Commercial 18,682,667 18,840,903 19,606,133 19,979,100 20,357,932
Street Lighting 278,400 281,184 283,996 286,836 289,704
Other:
450-Late Penalties 214,700 215,100 215,500 215,800 216,200
451 thru 454.19-
Cust. Serv. Chg. 156,000 156,300 156,500 156,800 157,100
454.21 thru 454.29-
Pole Contact Rents 135,000 135,200 135,500 135,700 135,900
454.31 - Substation
Lease Revenue 43,450 43,500 43,600 43,700 43,800
456.01 thru 456.09-
Other Eilec. Revenue 66,300 66,400 66,500 66,600 66,800
456.15-Scrap Sales 12,000 12,300 12,600 12,900 13,200
Totai Other 627,450 628,800 630,200 631,500 633,000
Total Operating Revenues $43,546,486 $43,819,503 $45,747,021 $46,787,007 $47,848,334

Page 14

1)




Kerrville Public Utility Board
Schedule of Estimated Kilowatthour Sales for the Different Rate Classes

SCHEDULE AA-2

Description 2021 2022 2023 2024 2025
Residential 269,523,000 270,982,400 272,441,800 273,905,200 275,364,600
Security Lighting 291,600 291,600 291,600 291,600 291,600

Total Residential 269,814,600 271,274,000 272,733,400 274,196,800 275,656,200
Commercial:
cs 159,420,600 159,314,200 159,207,800 159,101,100 158,994,800
CS - Sec Lts 475,700 475,700 475,700 475,700 475,700
Total CS 159,896,300 159,789,900 159,683,500 159,576,800 159,470,500
LGS - Primary 18,095,200 17,930,000 17,765,000 17,599,400 17,434,300
LGS - Secondary 41,714,900 41,383,300 41,051,800 40,719,500 40,388,100
Total LGS 59,810,100 59,313,300 58,816,800 58,318,900 57,822,400
Total Commercial 219,706,400 219,103,200 218,500,300 217,895,700 217,292,900
Street Lighting 546,900 546,900 546,900 546,900 546,900
Total Kwh Sales 490,067,900 490,924,100 491,780,600 492,639,400 493,496,000

Page 15

(32)




SCHEDULE BB

Kerrville Public Utility Board
Total Purchased Power Budget

Description 2021 2022 2023 2024 2025
TRANSMISSION SERVICES:
Units:
Delivery Points 168 168 168 168 168
Transformation -KW 190,920 190,875 194,043 193,200 192,356
Transmission - KW 1,295,085 1,295,016 1,307,088 1,307,077 1,307,066
Rate:
Delivery Point $458.00 $471.74 $485.89 $500.47 $515.48
Transformation $0.87 $0.87 $0.87 $0.87 $0.87
Transmission $4.73 $4.96 $5.12 $5.28 $5.44
Amount:
Delivery Point $76,944 $79,300 $81,600 $84,100 $86,600
Transformation 165,912 $166,100 166,100 168,800 168,100
Transmission 6,122,700 $6,423,300 $6,692,300 $6,901,400 $7,110,400
TOTAL TRANSMISSION
SERVICES - - - - - - > $6,365,556 $6,668,700 $6,940,000 $7,154,300 $7,365,100
GENERATION SERVICES:
Units:
Energy 526,362,547 525,899,200 526,743,200 527,587,200 528,433,600
Fuei Charge Primary 526,362,547 525,899,200 526,743,200 527,587,200 528,433,600
Rate:
Energy $0.042300 $0.041738 $0.042990 $0.044280 $0.045608
Fuel Charge Primary $0.000000 $0.000000 $0.000000 $0.000000 $0.000000
Amount:
Energy $22,265,200 $21,950,000 $22,644,800 $23,361,500 $24,100,900
Fuel Charge Primary 0 0 0 0 0
TOTAL GENERATION
SERVICES - - - - - = > $22,265,200 $21,950,000 $22,644,800 $23,361,500 $24,100,900
ERCOT & Other $362,247 $380,360 $399,378 $419,346 $440,314
Total Purchased Power $28,993,003 $28,999,060 $29,984,178 $30,935,146 $31,906,314
Cost Per kWh $0.0551 $0.0551 $0.0569 $0.0586 $0.0604

Page 16

(33)




For the Fiscal years as Follows

For the Fiscal Budget Years as Follows:

DISTRIBUTION EXPENSES:
Operation:
Acct. 580 - Oper. super. & engineering
Acct. 581 - System dispatch
Acct. 582 - Station expenses
Acct. 583 - Overhead line expenses
Acct. 584 - Underground line expenses
Acct. 585 - Str. Igt. & signal systems
Acct. 586 - Meter expenses
Acct. 587 - Customer installations exps
Acct. 588 - Miscellaneous distribution
Acct. 589 - Rents

Total Operation

Maintenance:
Acct. 590 - Maint. super. & engineering
Acct. 591 - Maintenance of structures
Acct. 592 - Maint. of station equipment
Acct. 593 - Maint. of overhead lines
Acct. 594 - Maint. of underground lines
Acct. 595 - Maint. of line transformers
Acct. 596 - Maintenance of street lights
Acct. 597 - Maintenance of meters
Acct. 598 - Miscellaneous maintenance
Total Maintenance

Total Distribution Expenses

CUSTOMER ACCOUNTS EXPENSES:
Acct. 801 - Supervision
Acct. 902 - Meter reading expenses
Acct. 903 - Cust. records & coilections
Acct. 904 - Uncollectible accounts
Acct. 805 - Misc. customer expenses
Total Customer Accounts Expenses

SCHEDULE CC

Page 1 of 2
2021 2022 2023 2024 2025
1,700 $1,700 $1,700 $1,700 $1,700
10,000 10,200 10,400 10,600 10,800
58,300 59,500 60,700 61,900 63,100
0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0
9,200 9,400 9,600 9,800 10,000
237,300 242,000 246,800 251,700 256,700
0 0 0 0 0
834,600 851,300 868,300 885,700 903,400
13,487 13,800 14,100 14,400 14,700
1,164,587 1,187,800 1,211,600 1,235,800 1,260,400
76,900 78,400 80,000 81,600 83,200
14,200 14,500 14,800 15,100 15,400
159,000 162,200 165,400 168,700 172,100
1,819,600 1,976,000 2,015,500 2,055,800 2,096,900
158,400 161,600 164,800 168,100 171,500
5,700 5,800 5,900 6,000 6,100
0 0 0 0 0
97,800 99,800 101,800 103,800 105,900
26,700 27,200 27,700 28,300 28,900
2,358,300 2,525,500 2,575,900 2,627,400 2,680,000
3,622,887 3,713,400 3,787,500 3,863,200 3,940,400
67,300 68,600 70,000 71,400 72,800
14,000 14,300 14,600 14,900 15,200
542,900 553,800 564,900 576,200 587,700
50,000 51,000 52,000 53,000 54,100
0 0 0 0 0
674,200 687,700 701,500 715,500 729,800
Page 17

34




SCHEDULE CC

Page 2 of 2
Kerrville Public Utility Board
Operation and Maintenance Expenses
For the Fiscal Budget Years as Follows:
2021 2022 2023 2024 2025
CUSTOMER SERVICE AND INFORMATIONAL EXPENSES:

Acct. 907 - Supervision $16,200 $16,500 $16,800 $17,100 $17,400

Acct. 908 - Customer assistance expense 249,900 279,900 285,500 291,200 297,000

Acct. 909 - Information and instruction 15,000 15,300 15,600 15,900 16,200

Acct. 910 - Miscellaneous 1,500 1,500 1,500 1,500 1,500

Acct. 913 - Advertising expenses 58,300 59,500 60,700 61,900 63,100
Total Customer Service and

Informational expenses 340,900 372,700 380,100 387,600 395,200
ADMINISTRATIVE AND GENERAL EXPENSES:

Operation:

Acct. 920 - Admin. & general salaries 1,117,300 1,139,600 1,162,400 1,185,600 1,209,300

Acct. 921 - Office supplies and expenses 704,600 718,700 733,100 747,800 762,800

Acct. 923 - Outside services employed 478,000 487,600 497,400 507,300 517,400

Acct. 924 - Property insurance 50,000 51,000 52,000 53,000 54,100

Acct. 925 - Injuries and damages 66,500 67,800 69,200 70,600 72,000

Acct. 926 - Employee pensions & benefits 2,219,969 2,264,400 2,309,700 2,355,900 2,403,000

Acct. 927 - Franchise requirements 0 0 0 0 0

Acct. 928 - Regulatory commission exps 42,800 43,700 44,600 45,500 46,400

Acct. 930.1-General advertising expenses 34,500 35,200 35,900 36,600 37,300

Acct. 930.2-Miscellaneous general exps 14,000 14,300 14,600 14,900 15,200

Acct. 931 - Rents 0 0 0 0 0
Total Operation 4,727,669 4,822,300 4,918,900 5,017,200 5,117,500

Maintenance:

Acct. 935 - Maintenance of general plant 85,500 87,200 88,900 90,700 92,500
Total Maintenance 85,500 87,200 88,900 90,700 92,500
Total Administrative and

General Expenses 4,813,169 4,909,500 5,007,800 5,107,900 5,210,000

Total Operation and Maintenance Expenses $9,351,156 $9,683,300 $9,876,900 $10,074,200 $10,275,400

Page 18

(335)




61 abed

e

sBujuies jsalajul jlenuuy pajewysy

dnoug pung aa1asay 342 jeIoL
dnoug pung Supjuig 2 1sa1a3u) jejol
dnoJg) pund anuaAdY [e30L

:dnoig pung Aq sbutused jsasaju] pajewunsy

sbujules Jsaiaju] jenuuy pajewysy

a3rY Js940)u] pajedidjuy :Sawiy

saoue|eg puny jo abrioay aidus
:adA) pung Aq sBuruieg jsaseyu| pajewns3

ysen ut abueys joN

1202 ‘0¢ Joquiajdag Je aouejeg

pund uoianAsued o) Ysey
pung anuaAsy o} yseo
2a3ayAu9 oy ueo'y
asuenss) puog £10Z 10} S}S09 puog jenuuy
gainjjpuadxg uojoNSUO) jENUUY
(spuog €10z Saues ) pung Bupjuis @ Jsauajuj 03 ysed
pund uojezjjiqe)s ajey o3 ysed
di09 yuawudojaraq oiwouody ALY
Jajsue] pung |esauls

1SMOIINO YSED jenuuy

spund |,ppy Bunouisay jo UoNeIIPISU) [enuuy
pund aA1953y (2 Wolj yseo
alliAlIaY J0 A31D 0) ueOT WO YSeD
pung anuaaay woly ysed
suopnquiuog ieided wols yses
suopjesadQ wolj ysed
ISMOJU] YseD [enuuy
0Z0Z ‘I 184010 je 3oueieq

05Z°'16%

0%

050°1$
00z‘06 $

05Z°16$ 0$ 050°'L$ 008'2L$ 005§°6$ 009°c$ 008°Z1$ 009'9v$

%080 %080 %05°0 %08'0 %05°0 %050 %06°0

0$ oov'izy$ 002°945'¢$ 00Z°268'L$ 005'80.$ 00.°595°2$ 009°01€'6$
(1zL'g28'2$) 0$ 0$ 0$ 03 000051$ 03 (1z2'826°28)
S01°SE0°LLS 0% 99¢'LePs 002°'959°c$ 091'268'L$ 0s¥'c8/$ 099°655°2$ 6.2°'128'L3
0
0
000°000°L 000°000°} 9
612°125 6.2°L25
81£'989'S 81£°989's ‘18400
612125 0 6.2'L25
0 0
005'6€ 005°6¢ 1 *Bd
00Z‘60€"L 00Z'60E'} 1 Bd
0
0 0
0 0
000°0Z} 000051 000°0Z 9
612225 6.27'128
000'801 000'80L
9.5°S5'S 9/5'95b's 3
9Z8'c98'6lS 0$ 99¢°LZYs 00Z'955°'c$ 051°268'L$ 05b'c€9$ 099'655°2$ 000'008°0}$

SANnd Sannd SANNd SaNnd
q3.L0M1S3Y 03.10RILSIY a3Lonisay a3LorLs3y
PaisaAauf pung pund pund pund pung pung pund ‘yos
spung anasay Bupjuig Aouabuiuon g UOnEZIIEIS  UONEZIQEIS 3jey  UORdNAISUCD anuaray ddng
{e10) jg930 2 3s3133) qday ‘neday ‘dinbz ajey wia) BuoT
FNQN :SM0}{04 Se aeaj Jabpng |eosid ay) Jo4

G Jo | abed
4 37NA3IHIS

}SB09104 MO|4 YseD
pieog ANinn olgnd ollIALILY

(36)




oz ofied

S

05Z7°t8%
0$
050°1$
00Z'28
05Z'¢8% 0$ 050°1$ 008°21$ 005°6% 00e'v$ 008°2LS 008°LE$
%050 %0850 %05°0 %05°0 %05°0 %05'0 %05°0
0$ 00v'LZP$ 00Z°955'€$ 002'268'4$ 005°858% 00£'§55°7$ 008°255'2$
(968°98¢3) 0$ 0$ 03 0% 000°051$ 03 (968°‘9£5%)
602'8v9°9L$ 0$ 99eLZbs 002°955°$ 051°268°L$ ost'ee6s 099'655'7$ £8EY82 LS
0 0 0
0
0 0
266'925 266°925
166°29L'Y 0 0 166291
266'925 266°92§
0 0
005'6E 005'6€ zBd
00L'ZLE'L 00LLLE"L ZBd
00002} 000°051 000°0Z
0
0 0 0
266'92§ Z66'92S 0
000801 00080}
£69°18¢°S £69°18¢'S a
S0L°9E0°L1S 03 99¢'1LZp$ 002'955'c$ 051°268°L$ 05t'e8.$ 099'555°Z$ 6L2'1z8'L$
sannd Sannd SANNd sannd
galonisay a3LoRILS3H [iEThISTE T a3.LorLSIH
pajysaay| pung puny pung pundg punyg punyg pun4 ‘yas
spund BAI9SIY m:_x:_m u:wEwom_nwm uoijezijiqeis uopezipqels Yy uononIIsuo0d INUAIY .n_n:m
fejol 193@ L REETEI ] juswdinbg ajey uua) buo

eeoc

G Jo z abed
4 37NA3AHOS

sBujuie3 jsalalu) (enuuy pajewiysy

dnoig pung aa1asay 1qaq [e30L
dnolg pund Sunjui§ '3 1sa193u} [ejoL
dnous) pung snuaaay [ejoL

:dnoso pung Aq sbuiues 3saseiu) pajewns3

sBuuIey 3S2J9)U] Jenuuy pajewuns3

ajey Jsalajy pajedionuy sawiy

saouejeg pung jo abesoay ajdung
:adA} pund Aq sbujuie3 jsaiaju| pajewysy

yses uj abueyd N

2Z0Z ‘0¢ Joquajdag e aoue|eq

pung LO1OMISU0) 0} Ysen
pund anuaAay o} ysed
spung {,ppy Bunou)say Jo UOI3RISPISUO) Jenuly
2ouenssy €102 40 S)s0D puog [enuuy
sainjtpuadx3 UoJaNISUOY [enuuy
pung Bupjuis g ysasaju) 0) Ysen
pund uoljeziliqe)s 238y 0} ysed
dlon juswdolaaag NWOUOIT 3||IALISY
J9JSURI] pung |ei1auss)
ISMO[BNQ Yse) [enuuy
s|paudY Jo AND 0) Ueo Wouy Ysed
spund [,ppy Bunouisay Jo UONRISPISUOY |enulY
pund Sumjuis puk )SaJa)u] Wouy yseoy
pund UOINYSUOD WY LSeD
pundy aNUIAY WO} yseo
suonnquiuod (e3ded wwouy Ysed
suojjeladQ wouy ysen
1SMOJjU] YseD jenuuy
1202 ‘1 12q032Q JE 20uUE|Rg

:SMO[|04 Se Jea) }obpng |easiy ay) 104

}Se20104 MOJ4 ysed

pseog AN dland offiALIey

37




12 abed

s

:SMOJ|04 Sk Jea) }obpng |eosid ay) Jo4

ost98%
03
050°L$
00v'sg
05v°98$ 0% 050'L$ 008°21$ 005°6$ 002'2$ 008'71$ 009'2¢$
%050 %05°0 %050 %050 %05'0 %050 %08°0
0% oov'LZrs 002°955'¢$ 00Z'268°L$ 008°LYS LS 002'555°2$ 008°0L5°L$
0916991 0$ 0$ 03 0$ L20°9LE'LS 0$ 680'cstb9
89¢°21£'8L$ 0% 99¢’LZv$ 002°995°¢$ 051°268°1L$ 128'6v12$ 099°'555'2$ sl
0 0
0 0
0
952'925 952'9Z§
269°198°c 0 269°198'¢
952'925 0 952°925
0 0
005°6¢ 005°6¢ ZBd
000's2E°L 000°52£°} zfd
120'982°}L L2091’ 000°0Z
0 0
0 0
0
99Z'92§ 952'928 0
000'801 000°801
185'221°9 2£5°LZL'9 3
602'8v9'9L$ 0% 99¢e°1L2v$ 002'955°c$ 051'268°1L$ osv'ee6s 099°555°C$ [: 1 ¢ TAH]
SaNn4d Sannd SaNn4d SANN:4
a3LonLs3y a31on1s3y a3JorLSTH a3LonLsay
haisaay| pungy pund pundy pung pundg puny punyg ‘yoss
spundg AIDSIY Bunjuis uswaoejday uoneziiqels uoljezjjige)s aley  UOHZNIISUOD ‘ddng
lelo) 920 g )5I| juawdinbg ajey wray Buoy

G jo ¢ abed
4 37NA3HOS

}se2a104 Mojd ysen
pseog ANnN 21gnd S|jIALSY

sBujuieq ysasaju] [enuuy pajewnsy

dnoig puny aatasey Jqad [ejoL
dnos pund Bupjuis g 3saisuj jejoL

dnosgy pung anuaay ejoL

:dnosgy puny Aq sBupuies 1saisju| pajeuns3

sBujuiex jsausju| [enuuy pajewiysy

ajey jsasajul pojedidpuy sSW]L

saouejeq puny jo abelaay ajdung
:adA L pung Aq sfufuses ysaia)u| pajewysy

yseo u) abueyo j1oN

€20z ‘0t Jaquajdag je aouejeg

pung uoiRdnsuo) o3 ysed
pun4 anuaaay 03 ysed

spuny {,ppy BURILISBY JO UOHEIIPISUOY eNulY
aouenss| puog £} 0z 10) $1S0D puog [enuUY
samyipuadx3 uonINNSUOY [enUUY

pund Bupius B 1saI31U] 0} Ysed
pung uoljezijiqeis ajey o) ysey

dio9 Juswdojarag diWouodT a||IAUSY

I9jsuei] pund jessuag
ISMOIINQ YseD Jenuuy

ajiALIa)y Jo A3ID 0) uBOTWIOY YSeD
spuny |,ppy BuRoMISHY JO UOHRIBPISUOY [enUUY

pun4 aAIaSaY 1G3Q WO} Ysen
pung uoysnJIsuo) Woyj ysed
pun4 anuaaay WoJj ysen

suonnquiuo) feyded woip ysey

suonesadQ woly ysey
iSmoljul yse) jenuuy
2202 ‘| 4240300 je soue(eq

(38)




2z abed

P o

050'26%
0%
050°L$
00096
050°26% 03 050'L$ 008'21$ 00563 00°€L$ 008°Z1$ 002°Zv$
%0570 %05'0 %0§°0 %050 %00 %0§°0 %0850
03$ oov'1Zrs 002°955°c$ 00Z'268°L$ 008'9¥L°2$ 002'555°2$ 00L'6VP'88
9162198 03$ 03 03 0$ [az: 2N 03 VIT'EIVI$
§82'9£602% 03 99¢°12p$ 00Z'955°€$ 051°268'L$ £9L'pPE'ES 099'955'2$ 9v.'091°6$
[)
0 0
0
yL0'52S ¥10'525
L8l 0 LeeIpl'e
bL0'5es ¥10°525
0 )]
005'6¢ 004'6€ 2'6d
005°904°1 005°90°L 2 '6d
[Acx4rx4 YI'vELL 000°020°L
0
0
)] )]
yL0'5ZS ¥10'525 0
000804 00080}
§29°200°9 §29°200'9 3
89¢°21£°81$ 03 99¢°1Z¥$ 002°955'¢$ 051°268°L$ Lza'evLcs 099'55°7$ el s
SAaNnd Sannd Sannd sannd
Q3LonLSIN aaLoNLSIY Q3LoNLSAN QILORILSTY
PaISaAU} puny pung pund pung pung pund pung ‘yoss
spundg anesay Bupjuts juawase|dsy uojezijiqe}s  uopezijiqels ey  UOHBONIISUOD anuaiay -ddng
Ie3ol 1920 2 Ju dinb ajey wia) buoq

G Jo ¢ abed
4 37NA3IHIS

sBujules JsaJajul {enuUy pajewnsy

dnoJg pung aalasay 3934 [ejoL
dnoJug) pung Bupjuis B 3saisiu| (B30l
dnoig) pung anusAsy |Bjol

:dnolg puny Ag sbujuie3 ysasayu) pajewnsy

sBuuwIes Jsasajf |enuuy pajewsy

ajey 152J03uf pajedionuy sawiL

sasuejeq pund jo abesaay ajdung
:adA] pung Aq sBujuieq Jsasaju] payewnsy

ysep uj abueyd jaN

$202 ‘o€ Jaquia)dag Je aoueleq

pung UePINISUOY 0) YseD
pung 9nuaA3y 03 ysed
spun4 1,ppy BunsLysay jo uoneRIapISUC) [ENUUY
aouenss| puog 10z 40§ $1S0D puog fenuuy
saJnyipuadxg UolINIISUOD {ENUUY
pung Bupjuig 2 jsaiaju| 03 yseo
pund uoljezljiqeis ajed o) yseo
di09 Juawdojarag diwouod7 3||IALaY
Jajsuel}j pund [eIauad)
1SMOIINQ YseD |enuuy
ajjIALY JO AND 0} UROT WO} YSBD
spund 1,ppy Bunoysay Jo UojieIapISuo) JRNUUY
pung aaasay 1qaqQ Wod Ysed
pund uotoNIISUoY Wolj ysed
pun4 anuaAay Wolj ysed
suoynquuo) jeydes wioal yses
suopesadp Wouy yseo
1SMoYu| yse jenuuy
€202 ‘} 1240330 Je 23URjRq

:SMO||04 Se Jea ) }abpng jeosiy ay) 104

}seosalo4 Mmo|4 yseo

pJeog AN d1qnd ajjirney

(39)




€2 abed

(40)

T

052°201$ sHunesy jsaiaju) [enuuy pajeLunsy

0% dnoug pung aasesay jqaq fejol
050°L$ dnoig pund Bupjuig pue Jsasaju| {ejo)
002'904 $ dnoug pung anuaaay jejol

:dnoug punyg Aq sbuiwe3 jsaiajuj pajewnysy

052°20L$ 0$ 050°L$ 008°L1$ 005'6$ 002°61$ 00821$ 00b'9v$ sBujuieq jsa19)uf lensuy pajeinsy

%080 %050 %050 %050 %050 %05°0 %050 ajey ysa.9)u| pajedionuy sawi

0% ([ %424 002°955°€$ 002°268'L$ 008°0£6°€$ 00.'$95°2$ 005°9.2°6$ sasuejeg puny jo abesaAy ajdwis

:adA ] pund Ag sButuses 3saiayu; pajeiys3
8EL'VOV'LS 0$ 0$ 0% 0% PIZELL LS 0$ ¥28°1£2$ yseg ut abuey 3N ,
z20'0vE‘7T$ 0$ 99¢'L2v$ 002'955°c$ 051°268°'L$ 22€°115'8 099°655°2$ 692'26€'6$ §Z0Z ‘0t Jaquwajdag je aouefed
0 pund UOKONJISUOY 0 Ysed
0 pung snuaAay o} Yysen
0 Spun4 1,ppy SugoM)say JO UONEISPISUCY [enuuy
688'v2S 688'v2S 22UBNSS| puog v1L0Z 403 SIS0 puog jenuuy
eve'8eL'e eye‘sel’'e sainjipuadx3 UoIIdNIISUOY) [enuuYy
68228 1824 pung Bupjuig ¢ 3S319)U] 0) ysen
0 0 pung uohjezijiqe)s ajey o3 usey
005°6€ 005'6¢ Z6d dio9 Juaiudolaaag JHUOU0IT ALY
002°8EV'L 002°8EV'} Z°6d Jajsuel] pund [g1sus9y
ISMOAINQ Use) jenuuy
viz'esL’s viz'eLbL 0 alfiALIB Jo AD 0} ueoT Wouy ysen
0 spun4 |.ppy Sunduisay Jo uoneIapisUe) [enuuy
0 0 pung aAdasay jgaq wody Used
pung UCHINUIISUCY WOy Ysed
68¢°'¥2S [-1:1e 244 pung anuaAay twoly yses
000801 000°801L suonnqujuo) jeyides oy ysed
9SY'pag’s 95+ 798'S 3 suopyesado wioy ysen
1SMOJU] YseD [enuuy
$82°5£6'02$ 0$ 99¢°12v$ 002'955'€$ 051'268°'L$ £ol'ppe'es 099°655°2$ gvL'o9l'ss $202 ‘I 499000 je 3oueleg
SAanNnd SANN4d SAann4 Sannd
a31o/M1s3d @310IM1ST a3LoNISIN Q3101M1S3d :
paysaAl] pung punij pung punij pung pung punj Yyas
spuny EIVELTH] Bupjuis juawaoeidey uojezijiqe}s  LOHEZINGEIS 3jey  UONINIISUOD anuaAy ddng
1ejoq 192Q 2 }S319)Uf wawdinby ajey uua) Buon
6Z0Z :SMOJ|04 Sk Jedj Jobpng jeasid ay) 1o
}SB22104 MOj4 ysed
paeog AN a14qnd eljiAdIe)

G jJo g abed
4 37NA3HIIS



000°020°L 000°02 000°02 000‘02

000‘0Z 000°02 00002 000°02 LT TH
000°000‘'k O 0 0 lediound
aljiAI) Jo Ao
6202 $z02 £202 2202 1202 0} ueo-] 0202
vLZ'eLL L Zro'velL’lL L20°9L2°) 000'0S 000051
98.°101 viz'ezl ‘vl 000051 000°‘0SL 3saaju|
8Z¥°120°L 8Z¥'LL0'L 8Z¥'120°L O 0 [edioungd
aljIALRYy jJo A0
6202 $z02 €202 2202 1202 0} ueo 910z

a|npayag uoljeziuowy djiALIRY Jo A1) 03 sueon
pseog Ajnn 21and o|lIALIeYy

O 371NA3HOS

(41)




1994
Suoia|I0D
Jloiked Bunwwn |
SP0INIBS suopelsqns 2al] PBJUOD
juaunsanu) Buiues | pue Buusiapy UONEASIUIWPY
Buipeay Jsla| uoneLoju| souBUBUIRN
uawabeueyy ysiy Bunaep fejes fouapyg ABraug saljljioe 30UBUBIUIBIN
suonesadQ uonessiuipy PpuUE uonaNsuoD
Bupunoooy 2019 JaWolsnD) $30JN0S3aY UBWNH ubBisaq waelskg wajshsyoledsig sHomianN Buiseyoing uonnqulsiqg oulos|3
049 g Jowaisn? “o'H Jo Jobeuepy Emwm“__”cwmwﬁ_ n_w_“_m..”ﬂ“Hw - mﬁwmﬁmﬂ”%ﬁ Juaby Buiseyoing UBWSI0 [eIBURY
usju I ! !
Ausagpes |ir *..S.o.uﬂ_a WU Aoy eAwwe | S0L19g OPIEORY IEH PIEMON £qqon UoSpJEYDIY UoWwE(Q aa1 Aueq
[ | ] _ | | | |
030 aul 0} 03D pue

JUBJSISSY aAINYaX3
WIoYIPIOD) 'S EIPIT

labeuey |elauag)
I3[ [SBYIIN

uingyoe|g g Jokepy
Jainseal] ‘pJemoH Aue
Aie1ei0ag ‘uspmo) Yep
uewieyQ-adiA ‘Aoeys dijlyd
uewueyy ‘sewoyl |i'g
S3ILSN¥L 40 a¥vod

0202 ‘10 Jequisideg

ueyn uoneziuebiQ pieog 0zZ0Z
pseog AN 2lqnd 9|lIALISY

(42)



Wesissy "H'H
WE2BA,

“W'H jo Jabeuep
Aapy aAunue |

(43)

m>_:wh__ﬂwwamm Waio a1 Bununosoy SuoKeISaNS UerYpaL 1|
._asowzowmw._ 3|qehed SjUNoIdY Apedoud J01eUIpI00?) 199(01d >m._:._ 4 OPPIA
ybnop Apuin uosuIqoy eine oJajen sjoNIN Yeousnyli ueug =
anjejuasalday
ESIINENS 19)joU0) wac_ﬁwm_‘,m_w_%mm:_mcm N[0 JBpIQ YO uepuyoa] 1} IS
Jawoisny pea ejAig pjelan sane 15 N0 Zaulpe|y BULION ZnIDejep uelpy
uosiapuy op
Bunaauibul jo SAOINIBS 1§ ‘Jebeuep
Wsby Buiseyoind A 040 JoBeuepy wau| cmEMmou_Lﬂmch pial4 ‘Josinadng UOdUIINDOWN
UoSpIEYORY Uoweq Haqpes Iir S01119g opiedly 1 1 lieH pJemoH Aqqoy
| I i [ | I |
030 8y} 0}

JUE)SISSY SAIINDaXT
LIOYIPIOD °S BIPI]

039 pue Jabeuep jessusn)
‘T'd JSIM 19BYIN

0202 ‘10 Joquiaidag
Weyo uoneziuebio 0z0z
pJeog AN 21qnd djpiALID




WD) Bugunodoy 3Ma|D
Kuadoid ajqeded sunodoy
0J3jeA JONIN uosuIgqoy eine

Iajjonuo)
ellig plelan

0490
Auisgpes |ir

0Z02 ‘10 Jlequisjdes
Bununoooy
pieog Ajnn oland sjiALRY

44)




| anjejuasalday
30IBG JBWOISNY)
pawwo(q [BlueyieN

|| amjejuasasday
201D JBWolsn
Zalluey BUSY

|| @mejuasalday || anpejuasaiday
0INIBG JBWolsnND 20INIBS JBWoISNYD
1yed Ajwg Zi3ld Wiy
|| aanejuesaiday || aAnejUasalday
20IM8S JaWOoIsNY 201G 120N
${0IH Epul efiapQ epur
anqejuasaiday Jobeuep
SIS 20II8S JBWOISN)
Jawoisng pes
yBnoH Apuid uosiapuy or

suone|ay Ayunwwo?)
R 1awoisny
0 Jojoang wusu|
2yosng uosl|ly

0202 ‘10 Jaquisydes
92INI8G JaWo}sn)

pieog Annn a1and ajjinLsy]

(45)



yoa) poddns s19
SUDMEH JBAOID

1 yoa] "1bug Il yoay 16uz
18)Xeg pineq sqooer axer
uonnquis!
| yoay "ibug T Emc__“._“ﬂwm “%_v._o id yoe] vavos
I3pUBXa|y Wo | ' w_.,hm.aw cwm_. Aoy a0y
Josiuadng uonelsqng
saoines Buussubug J10jeulpiood) j108loid
SaneIL) SINOT Jeous|nyiy ueug
Buusauibug

10 sebeueyy Wus|
souiag opleory

020z ‘10 Jaquajdeg
Buusauibug
pieog AN dlignd ojjiALR)

(46)



H3ID JOPIO %M
ZoUILBJ BULON

Layojedsiq swalshg]
ssoy ybis|usy

JojesadQ swashs
pieag peyD

wayshg Josimadng

uewaun uewaury
onualddy sonuaiddy
ossosuang ydasor aangel) [@iueyieN
uewaun uBwaul
aonuaiddy E&.ﬁwu.__mmmec_._ aonuaiddy
zZaulpe ugsne ! A 12hap ueyieN
uewkauwnor uewsaur) uewaul
JadjpH uewsaur uewsaur ueRIUYI L [NY
i sopuaiddy sajpistdy (jueaep) Zaujue |2BUDIN {jueoep)
Yyuo uamgp susLW|D U2y zapje asor :
uewsaur uewaur uepRIUYda |
sonuaiddy Bl sonuasddy %ﬁ«um &W;_M_ﬁ . pIold sanlN
SUSAR)S MaIpUY MO A2iL yosau| [k ; ; epaunid uenp
uewau] Jojoadsul
lapeat main Japea maiD lapeat maln Japesa maln
19%0Ng 201198 R aulamod o8|
LRIOMELM YSOP Kapng pineq uunag) Ago| (jueoep) 1ay28g yiauuay uBWIPOOS) ALIWOL
U0 [BJaUID)

aa7 Aue

030 pue
iabeueypy |esousn

JS[HM NI

0202 ‘10 Jequisides

suoneladQ

preog Annn a1and ajjiALsy]

(47)



MEMORANDUM

To: Bill Thomas
Philip Stacy
Mark Cowden
Larry Howard
Mayor Bill Blackburn
From: Damon Richardson
Date: September 09, 2020
Re: Agenda Item No. 9 — Approval and Reporting of Purchases and Sales

Presented for your consideration and review are the recommendations for purchase of
goods or services.

A. Quote No.2776: Pad Mount Transformers. Staff is recommending approval
of Purchase Order #19122 for $61,052.00, to Texas Electric Cooperatives, for
pad mount three phase transformers. The need is restocking from recent jobs
and maintaining inventory to support in service transformers. Six vendors bid
on quotation #2776 and five unique brands were quoted. Award is based on
price, lead time and load loss factors. Supporting documents are attached for
reference.

Please let me know if you have any questions or concerns.

Sincerely,

LDrrior oedoo o

Damon Richardson
Purchasing Agent

(48)




0ZE'T
L62°0T
19949
918

YOE'T
0sv'Z
1111
91s

Joyoey ssO7 T
J0)e4 5507 N
nuw

N Xl

Jojoe4 800 17
103084 5507IN
TIuw
N XeW

P uoe3

s e
1 ] v v 5 JBRIUY
7 L L L e | oL
Hav
4 T 1 1 1 it
s € £ z L woossem
14
cau3
s S 5 € SR
8
z 4 £ 1 NiNd
14 9 9 9 £ sE
vioL aseyaung {4o30e 4 (103024 swyy  uey
winwuly ssojuaung) | sso7[eouolsiH)isoD  pean
1500 diysseumQ | diyssoumo wnuiuily  [EI0L
TTTTRTTTVE TR

-

" eoud pig

"#3 901

uoisspugng

00°081°6%

9E0LOULT &

v6'768'TT $

3L

BETN

J3L

IND 0053M

aseyaingd
N
(103084
5507 Juauny)
15070 diysiaumg
WnWIMIN
(403024
5507 |EILOISIH)
150D diysiaumo
winwiuiy
Suwill pean |ejoL

Jopuap

uonEN|eA3

.La_-:-b

2%
350D Bulumg [el0L peo peol-oN lejoL sje|dwoou| fanjag
10}084 §507 JuaLNd

= - ————
¥6'5822, $|¥6S8CCL $ [T 915 00'€/5'68 00'€L5'68 1 N N A1 Bpuy
y6zeR'LL  §|veEZEE'LL § LELL 9lg 00'081'6$ 00°08}4'6$ ! N N 9z 3L
LTS $ | LeEsL §| 608l [ €L°20L' LIS ELZ0L LIS ! N N oLz agy oosap )
wiekvk  $| wieive s|  soiz €68 Ve TZr0LS e 72y 0is L N N 9 WO 0053M ﬂhﬁ
zZvel'zL s |zzveizL ¢ LhLL alg 8z LIY'6S 8Z'LLV'6S L N N 9zl 02Ul 0osaM
SEG90'YL  $|SES90'PL $| €99 vay 00'LLL'0LS 00 LLLOLE L N N oz Nind
y6.86'LL  § 331 LG 00'5/2'6$ 00'54Z'68 L N N 9zl sav

pig yoeg sess0] 585507 % 80d pIg ‘83 89ld Ao | -desx3 | uoisspugng sheq Jopuap uondussag

jso0p BulumQ [ejoL peoy PpeO-ON 3oL aja|duwiooy Aeneq

10joe SS07 [BIOISIH
0z0Z ‘6 12quiaydag
08F/LLE VAM ST Siswiojsuel ]

9.z DdY

(49)




MEMORANDUM

To: Bill Thomas
Philip Stacy
Mark Cowden
Larry Howard
Mayor Bill Blackburn

From: Allison Bueché

Date: September 9, 2020

RE: Agenda item #10—Consideration & action on approval of bill credit
promotion

I’d like to recommend the approval of a $10 bill credit promotion for new and existing
KPUB customers with new enrollment for automatic payment and paperless billing.

KPUB pays, on average, approximately $0.50 per bill to mail paper statements to our
customers. By promoting paperless billing, KPUB would save ~$6 per customer each
year that make the switch to paperless. The overall transaction costs for a customer that
pays via automatic payment are significantly less than the staff processing time for a
manual check, cash or phone payment and would result in long term cost savings for
KPUB. Additionally, this offer will give incentive for customers to establish a SmartHub
account for online management.

The $10 credit would be applied to a customer’s account in their next billing cycle if the
customer signs up for both paperless billing and automatic payment by bank draft or debit
card/credit card. A sample promotional offer advertisement is attached. Please let me
know if you have any questions or concerns.

Sincerely,

N Brsche

Allison Bueché
Interim Director of Customer & Community Relations
Kerrville Public Utility Board

(50)




Make the switch to both paperless billing

AND AutoPay and receive a

$10 bill credit

on your next KPUB

To be eligible for the $10 bill credit, KPUB customers must enroll in both paperless billing and the AutoPay
program. Offer applies to both new and existing customers. Only one credit allowed per customer
The credit will automatically apply during the customer's next billing cycle 1f the eligibility requirement 1s met - : " I

" Perks of AutoPay

- B

Haven’t heard of SmartHub yet" SmartHub is our KPUB online account service and
mobile app that allows you to do business with us like never before. Best of all, it’s FREE!

* Manage your account
* Monitor usage 24/7

Save time, avoid service ﬁ
interruptions & eliminate late fees. =)
+ Never worry again about mail delays or forgetting

to make a payment.

« Securely pay your bill each month with your
preferred automatic payment method by either bank
draft, credit card or debit card.

» With automatic payments, your payment is
processed on your KPUB due date automatically.

Sign up online today for AutoPay =
through your KPUB SmartHub =
account.

Once you are signed into your account, sign up
securely under the billing and payments tab by
selecting the AutoPay program and completing the
required financial information for enrollment. You can
also sign up through our SmartHub app under the
billing and payment tab by selecting AutoPay.

¢ View and pay your bill
* Report service issues & outages

bill!

Limited time offer

* Receive important notices

Perks of paperless billing

Help the environment & enjoy
convenient viewing access to
your bill anytime.

» Timely notifications! Paperless billing customers will
get an email alert when their e-bill is ready for viewing,

* You still have full access to your account information
online, and you can view and print your current and
past bills anytime from your KPUB SmartHub app
or online account.

Make the switch to paperless today!
It's simple & easy.

If you already have a SmartHub account, sign up for
paperless billing through your KPUB SmartHub online
account after signing into your account. Select the option
to turn off your paper bill at the next account prompt
after logging in. You can also sign up through our
SmartHub app under settings by selecting paperless
billing.

Take control of your account and download the app today. All you need is your KPUB account number, last name and email address to get started!

Have questions?

Our KPUB customer service team is happy to help! Contact us at 830.257.3050 or

custserv@kpub.com. Learn more online at kpub.com/billcredit




MEMORANDUM

To: Bill Thomas
Philip Stacy
Mark Cowden
Larry Howard
Mayor Bill Blackburn
From: Allison Bueché
Date: September 9, 2020
RE: Agenda item #11—Change for Charity program fund update

The Kerrville Public Utility Board (KPUB) Change for Charity program fund continues
to be well received with the majority of our customers.

We have had 544 residential customers opt-out of the program as of September 9, 2020.

The partnership with St. Vincent de Paul is going well. In the month of August, St.
Vincent de Paul granted $13,542.32 in bill payment assistance to KPUB residential
customers.

Please let me know if you have any questions or concerns.

Sincerely,

M, Busche

Allison Bueché
Interim Director of Customer & Community Relations
Kerrville Public Utility Board

(52)




